
 
 

 
 

BOARD 
OF 

COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
 

March 02, 2020 
7:00 PM 

 
 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  March 02, 2020 

  Page 2 of 3 

 

 
This agenda is only a tentative schedule of matters the Commissioners may address at their 

meeting and all items found on it may be deleted, amended or deferred. The Commissioners may 

also, in their absolute discretion, consider matters not shown on this agenda. 
 

Special accommodations for the disabled who attend public meetings can be made by contacting 

the Clerk to the Board 24 hours in advance at 252-338-6363, Ext. 100. 

 
Please turn Cell Phone ringers off during the meeting. 

 
Agenda 

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

BOC - Regular Meeting 
March 02, 2020 

7:00 PM 
Historic Courtroom, Courthouse Complex 

 

 Welcome & Call to Order 

 Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

 Rev. William Sawyer 

ITEM 1. Public Comments 
It is requested that comments be limited to (2-3) minutes. The length and number of comments 
may be limited upon the Chairman’s discretion due to scheduling and other issues. 

ITEM 2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement 

ITEM 3. Consideration of Agenda (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 4. Presentations (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Area Agency on Aging Advisory Council - Gwen Wescott 

B. Masons of Widow's Son Lodge No. 75 - Paul Vincent 

Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

ITEM 5. Public Hearings 

A. Major Amendment to Master Plan - Camden Plantation PUD (UDO 2020-01-32) - Dan Porter 

ITEM 6. New Business (For discussion and possible action) 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  March 02, 2020 

  Page 3 of 3 

 

A. Tax Report - Lisa Anderson 

ITEM 7. Board Appointments (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Adult Care Home Community Advisory Committee 

B. Senior Advisory Board 

ITEM 8. Consent Agenda  

A. BOC Meeting Minutes - February 3, 2020 

B. Budget Amendment 

C. DMV Monthly Report 

D. Refunds Over $100.00 

E. Vehicles Refunds Over $100.00 

F. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

G. Tax Collection Report 

H. Surplus Property Request - Maintenance/Sheriff 

I. NCDOT's Future I-87 Resiliency, Innovation, Safety, Economy Project 

J. Resolution in Support of Alligator River Bridge Improvements 

K. Proclamation - North Carolina 811 Safe Digging Month 

L. Set Public Hearing - Rezoning Application Clarann Mansfield 

ITEM 9. County Manager's Report 

ITEM 10. Commissioners' Reports 

ITEM 11. Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

A. Register of Deeds Report 

B. Library Report 

ITEM 12. Other Matters (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 13. Adjourn 



 
Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 4.A 

Meeting Date:   March 02, 2020 

 
Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Area Agency on Aging Advisory Council - Gwen Wescott 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 
Mrs. Gwen Wescott will give a report on the recent meeting and activities of the Area Agency on 
Aging Advisory Council. 

4.A

Packet Pg. 4



 
Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 4.B 

Meeting Date:   March 02, 2020 

 
Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Masons of Widow's Son Lodge No. 75 - Paul Vincent 

 

Attachments: Masons of Widow's Son Lodge #75 (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

Paul Vincent, member of Widow's Son Lodge No. 75, will give a presentation in celebration of 

the Lodge's 200th anniversary. 

4.B

Packet Pg. 5



4.B.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

as
o

n
s 

o
f 

W
id

o
w

's
 S

o
n

 L
o

d
g

e 
#7

5 
 (

26
52

 :
 M

as
o

n
s 

o
f 

W
id

o
w

's
 S

o
n

 L
o

d
g

e 
N

o
. 7

5 
- 

P
au

l V
in

ce
n

t)



4.B.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

as
o

n
s 

o
f 

W
id

o
w

's
 S

o
n

 L
o

d
g

e 
#7

5 
 (

26
52

 :
 M

as
o

n
s 

o
f 

W
id

o
w

's
 S

o
n

 L
o

d
g

e 
N

o
. 7

5 
- 

P
au

l V
in

ce
n

t)



4.B.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

as
o

n
s 

o
f 

W
id

o
w

's
 S

o
n

 L
o

d
g

e 
#7

5 
 (

26
52

 :
 M

as
o

n
s 

o
f 

W
id

o
w

's
 S

o
n

 L
o

d
g

e 
N

o
. 7

5 
- 

P
au

l V
in

ce
n

t)



4.B.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

as
o

n
s 

o
f 

W
id

o
w

's
 S

o
n

 L
o

d
g

e 
#7

5 
 (

26
52

 :
 M

as
o

n
s 

o
f 

W
id

o
w

's
 S

o
n

 L
o

d
g

e 
N

o
. 7

5 
- 

P
au

l V
in

ce
n

t)



4.B.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

as
o

n
s 

o
f 

W
id

o
w

's
 S

o
n

 L
o

d
g

e 
#7

5 
 (

26
52

 :
 M

as
o

n
s 

o
f 

W
id

o
w

's
 S

o
n

 L
o

d
g

e 
N

o
. 7

5 
- 

P
au

l V
in

ce
n

t)



 
Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Public Hearings 

 

Item Number: 5.A 

Meeting Date:   March 02, 2020 

 
Submitted By: Dan Porter, Planning Director 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Major Amendment to Master Plan - Camden Plantation PUD 

(UDO 2020-01-32) 

 

Attachments: Agenda Summary Sheet Camden Plantation 

Amended MP

 (DOC) 

Amended Master Plan Findings (DOCX) 

Camden Plantation - Amended Master Plan 12-6-19 

Submittal (PDF) 

Camden Plantation PUD Master Plan (PDF) 

Land Use Application - Camden Plantation (PDF) 

 
See attached summary, staff findings, recommendation and supporting documentation. 

5.A

Packet Pg. 11



            
      

 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 
          
  
Meeting Date:   March 2, 2020 
 
Attachments:    Amended Master Plan/Staff Findings  
 
Submitted By:  Planning Department  
 
 
Item Title:   Public Hearing; Major Amendment to Master Plan Camden 

Plantation PUD (UDO 2020-01-32)  
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Camden Plantation Properties applied for a Major Amendment (UDO 2020-01-32)  to 
Camden Plantation PUD Master Plan approved under Conditional Use Permit UDO 
2010-08-17 (attached) on February 11, 2011.    Some of the major amendments include:      
 

- Relocation of the Commercial District 
- Decrease in size of Commercial acreage from 19.3 to 13.25 acres. 
- Decrease from 160,000 sf of commercial footprint to 80,000 sf 
- Removal of lofts in Commercial District (80 units) 
- Overall decrease in density of 110 units from 1772 units to 1662 units. 
- The preservation of 23+ acres of wetlands (location of previous Commercial 

District) 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
For consideration. 
 
If consideration is for approval recommend following motion: 
 
“Motion to approve Amended Master Plan for Camden Plantation Planned Unit 
Development with conditions as stated in Planning Staff’s Report (UDO 2020-01-32).” 

5.A.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

g
en

d
a 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

S
h

ee
t 

C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 A

m
en

d
ed

 M
P

  (
26

44
 :

 M
aj

o
r 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

U
D



STAFF REPORT 
 

UDO 2020-01-32 
 Amended Master Plan Camden Plantation 

Planned Unit Development 
 

 
PROJECT INFORMATION 
 
File Reference:  UDO 2020-01- 
    32/UDO 2010-08-17 
Project Name;             Camden Plantation   

                        PUD 
PIN:     01-7081-00-03-6230/ 
     01-7071-00-67-6843 
                                                (split) 
Applicant:   Camden Plantation  
                                                Homes Inc.  

Address:   544 Newtown Road 
                                    Suite 128 
                                    Virginia Beach VA  

 Phone:   (757) 271-0081 
 Email:     
 
Agent for Applicant:      
 Address:                
 Phone:                  
 Email:     
Current Owner of Record:    Camden Plantation 
Properties 
Meeting Dates: 
 
   
   

  
Application Received: 1/28/2020 

By:  David Parks, Permit Officer 
 
Application Fee paid $500 Check   
 
Completeness of Application:  Application is 
generally complete 
 
Documents received upon filing of application 
or otherwise included: 
A. Land Use Application  
B. Approved Master Plan  
C. Amended Master Plan 

 
 

 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
PROJECT LOCATION: 
 
Street Address:    Intersection of U.S. 17 and McPherson Road 
Location Description:    South Mills Township 

 
REQUEST:  Amend Master Plan for Camden Plantation PUD original approved February 11, 2011.    
  

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

m
en

d
ed

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 F

in
d

in
g

s 
 (

26
44

 :
 M

aj
o

r 
A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 -
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 P
U

D
 (

U
D

O
 2

02
0-

01
-3

2)
)



Vicinity Map: 

 
 
 
 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

m
en

d
ed

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 F

in
d

in
g

s 
 (

26
44

 :
 M

aj
o

r 
A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 -
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 P
U

D
 (

U
D

O
 2

02
0-

01
-3

2)
)



 
Approved Land Use Tabulation  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

m
en

d
ed

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 F

in
d

in
g

s 
 (

26
44

 :
 M

aj
o

r 
A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 -
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 P
U

D
 (

U
D

O
 2

02
0-

01
-3

2)
)



 
Proposed Land Use  
 
 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SITE DATA 
 
Lot size:   Approximately 610 acres    
 
Flood Zone:   Zone X  
 
Zoning District(s):  Planned Unit Development 
  
 
Adjacent property uses:       Agriculture, Residential 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

m
en

d
ed

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 F

in
d

in
g

s 
 (

26
44

 :
 M

aj
o

r 
A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 -
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 P
U

D
 (

U
D

O
 2

02
0-

01
-3

2)
)



 
 
 
Planning Staff recommends approval of  Amendment to Camden Plantation Master Plan with the 
following recommendations/conditions: 
 
  

1. Amend approved Conditional Use Permit (UDO 2010-08-17) and Development Agreement as 
required and re-record in the Camden County Registry of Deeds within 45 days of approval. 

2. Applicant and County shall sign approved Amended Master Plan. 
3. Prior to approval of Amended Master Plan a signed purchase agreement shall be executed by 

both parties for the sale of property (approximately 13.25 acres) from the County. 
 
 
 
  
 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

m
en

d
ed

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 F

in
d

in
g

s 
 (

26
44

 :
 M

aj
o

r 
A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 -
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 P
U

D
 (

U
D

O
 2

02
0-

01
-3

2)
)



County of Camden North Carolina (002)

16

15

14

13

12

11
10

1

18

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

17

SHEET  DESCRIPTION
1 COVER SHEET & LOCATION MAP
2 BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY MAP
3 AMENDED LAND USE PLAN
4 CIRCULATION - ROADWAYS, WALKS & TRAILS
5 STORMWATER SOLUTIONS
6 WATER DISTRIBUTION & WASTEWATER COLLECTION
7 PHASING PLAN
8 PLANTATION COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT
9 PLANTATION COMMUNITY CENTER & AMENITY DEVELOPMENT

     10 TYPICAL SINGLE FAMILY LOT & MULTI-FAMILY HOUSING
     11 LANDSCAPING & BUFFERING PLAN

AMENDED PUD MASTER PLAN SUBMITTAL

CAMDEN PLANTATION

1Golf Course Architects & Land Use Planners
Wetland

5300 Wellington Branch Drive • Suite 100
Gainesville, Virginia 20155

Phone: 703-679-5600 • Fax: 703-679-5601
www.wetlandstudies.com

Studies  and  Solutions,  Inc.R

companyaDAVEY R

PRESENTED BY:

CAMDEN PLANTATION PROPERTIES, INC.
544 NEWTOWN ROAD, SUITE 128

VIRGINIA BEACH, VA 23462

NORTH

223 North Graham Street
Charlotte, NC 28202

T 704.333.0325
Landesign.com

U.S. H
IG

H
W

AY 17

M
CPH

ER
SO

N R
O

AD N
O

RTH

MCPHERSON ROAD EAST

Engineers, Planners, Surveyors
and Environmental Specialists

Firm License # C-956
3512 NORTH CROATAN HIGHWAY

 P.O. BOX 1068 KITTY HAWK, N.C. 27949
(252) 261-3266 FAX (252) 261-1760

BISSELL PROFESSIONAL GROUP

229 Ward Circle   Suite C-23   Brentwood, TN 37027
Phone 615.866.9672   Fax 615.866.9673

www.tktdg.com

KEVIN TUCKER DESIGN GROUP BOYD HOMES
Boyd Corporation

544 Newtown Road, Suite 128
Virginia Beach, Virginia  23462

(757)271-0081 (desk)  (715)552-0975 (fax)
www.boydhomes.com

VIRGINIA

ELIZABETH CITY

NOTE:
THIS EXHIBIT IS PART OF THE AMENDED MASTER PLAN SUBMITTAL
AND DEPICTS A GENERAL INTENT.  THIS DESIGN AND ALL RELATED
DATA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AND REVISIONS DURING THE
DESIGN, ZONING, AND PERMITTING PROCESS.  ADDITIONALLY,
MARKET CONDITIONS MAY IMPACT THE SPECIFIC TIMING AND
PHASING OF THE PROJECT.

CHAIRMAN, CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS PRESIDENT, CAMDEN PLANTATION PROPERTIES, INC.

 of 11
Dec. 6, 2019

5.A.c

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 -
 A

m
en

d
ed

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 1

2-
6-

19
 S

u
b

m
it

ta
l  

(2
64

4 
: 

M
aj

o
r 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

U
D

 (
U

D
O

 2
02

0-
01

-3
2)

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC SDR 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRAYFIELD



CAMDEN PLANTATION PROPERTIES, INC
D.B. 158, PG. 848

P.C. 4, SL. 29A
PIN: 017081000362300000

597.67 ACRES
ZONED: PUD

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP.)

PROPOSED
13.25-ACRE

COMMERCIAL
TRACT

CAMDEN PLANTATION PROPERTIES, INC
D.B. 158, PG. 848

P.C. 4, SL. 29A
PIN: 017081000362300000

597.67 ACRES
ZONED: PUD

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP.)

PROPOSED
13.25-ACRE

COMMERCIAL
TRACT

180012003000 600NORTH

BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY MAP
AMENDED PUD MASTER PLAN SUBMITTAL

CAMDEN PLANTATION

 of 11
Dec. 6, 2019

2
THIS EXHIBIT IS PART OF THE MASTER PLAN SUBMITTAL DEPICTS A GENERAL INTENT.  THIS DESIGN AND ALL RELATED DATA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AND REVISIONS DURING THE DESIGN, ZONING, AND PERMITTING PROCESS.  ADDITIONALLY, MARKET CONDITIONS MAY IMPACT THE SPECIFIC TIMING AND PHASING OF THE PROJECT.  

Wetland

5300 Wellington Branch Drive • Suite 100
Gainesville, Virginia 20155

Phone: 703-679-5600 • Fax: 703-679-5601
www.wetlandstudies.com

Studies  and  Solutions,  Inc.R

companyaDAVEY R

223 North Graham Street
Charlotte, NC 28202

T 704.333.0325
Landesign.com

Golf Course Architects & Land Use Planners

Engineers, Planners, Surveyors
and Environmental Specialists

Firm License # C-956
3512 NORTH CROATAN HIGHWAY

 P.O. BOX 1068 KITTY HAWK, N.C. 27949
(252) 261-3266 FAX (252) 261-1760

BISSELL PROFESSIONAL GROUP

229 Ward Circle   Suite C-23   Brentwood, TN 37027
Phone 615.866.9672   Fax 615.866.9673

www.tktdg.com

KEVIN TUCKER DESIGN GROUP BOYD HOMES
Boyd Corporation

544 Newtown Road, Suite 128
Virginia Beach, Virginia  23462

(757)271-0081 (desk)  (715)552-0975 (fax)
www.boydhomes.com

911 Address PIN Owner Name 1

0 CULPEPPER RD 17081005234840000 COLONNA WILLIAM K. & KIMBERLY COLONNA

100 CULPEPPER RD 17070009856820000 SOUTH MILLS CHURCH OF CHRIST

102 CULPEPPER RD 17070009877300000 SOUTH MILLS CHURCH OF CHRIST

104 CULPEPPER RD 17070009887570000 READ DONALD T AND CHRISTINE R

108 CULPEPPER RD 17070009807370000 BONIN MICHAEL SR. & ELIZABETH BONIN

110 CULPEPPER RD 17080000818850000 ANDREWS MICHEAL & PAMELA W.

114 CULPEPPER RD 17080000829900000 HALL MELVIN L. & RISA A. HALL

118 CULPEPPER RD 17080000849290000 KAUFMANN GARY & CYNTHIA

120 CULPEPPER RD 17080000951500000 JESMER MATTHIEU ALLEN & CANDI LYNNE JESMER

124 CULPEPPER RD 17080000971080000 GILLELAND MICHAEL & DIANA

128 CULPEPPER RD 17080000982460000

GILLELAND MICHAEL D., et al

130 CULPEPPER RD 17080001915600000 BUDI LOGAN MICHAEL & AMANDA HELEN BUDI

136 CULPEPPER RD 17080001924770000 GLADWELL JOHN D & BRENDA M GLADWELL

140 CULPEPPER RD 17080001944260000 MORALES RHONDA HULL

144 CULPEPPER RD 17080001946730000 UMBERGER LEONARD

148 CULPEPPER RD 17080001977100000 REED ROBERT AND SANDRA

150 CULPEPPER RD 17080001987570000 GLEAVES ROBERT O

154 CULPEPPER RD 17080001999510000 REED ROBERT C. & SANDRA M.

156 CULPEPPER RD 17080002919230000 NECAISE PAULA MARIE

160 CULPEPPER RD 17080002921800000 STROBEL WILLIAM HARLEY & LINDA KAY STROBEL

164 CULPEPPER RD 17080002940190000 HAIR DON W. & SANDRA S.

176 CULPEPPER RD 17081002060450000 MALCOLM BRIAN K. & DEBORAH A.

178 CULPEPPER RD 17081002082620000 GEORGE TAYLOR AND ANNIE TAYLOR REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST

180 CULPEPPER RD 17081003002270000 LASSITER ARMSTED T & MARIA N A LASSITER

182 CULPEPPER RD 17081003013640000 ARIZAGA JAMIE A. & JOANNE ARIZAGA

184 CULPEPPER RD 17081003034100000 MARPLES GREGORY & JILL

186 CULPEPPER RD 17081003044480000 THOMPSON LAURIE H & JONATHAN D THOMPSON

190 CULPEPPER RD 17081003055750000 CULLINS PATRICK

192 CULPEPPER RD 17081003076510000 MONGOLD LEE E & STEVEN R MONGOLD  JR.

196 CULPEPPER RD 17081003096070000

GOOD NEWS BAPTIST & C/O LORRAINE MIZELLE

222 CULPEPPER RD 17081004132430000 WILBUR M WHITSON REVOCABLE TRUST

144 MCPHERSON RD 17071008562540000 PRINCESS A. BLDR OF CAMDEN LLC

146 MCPHERSON RD 17071008573470000 PRINCESS A. BLDR OF CAMDEN LLC

148 MCPHERSON RD 17071008574870000 PRINCESS A. BLDR OF CAMDEN LLC

150 MCPHERSON RD 17071008585690000 CAMDEN PLANTATION HOMES INC

152 MCPHERSON RD 17071008597200000 CAMDEN PLANTATION HOMES INC

160 MCPHERSON RD 17071009610460000 JOCHENS JASON G & AMANDA H JOCHENS

162 MCPHERSON RD 17071009621470000 ROBERTS JESSIE V. & MICHELLE R. ROBERTS

164 MCPHERSON RD 17071009622970000 KENNEY JEFFREY D & KIMBERLEE S

166 MCPHERSON RD 17071009633580000 NORD DEREK & ANNE FOMINA

168 MCPHERSON RD 17071009645300000

LINDSAY BARRY K.

170 MCPHERSON RD 17071009645890000 WIGGS DEEMS C. & LILLIAN A WIGGS

172 MCPHERSON RD 17071009657410000 EWELL JOYCE C. & THOMAS D. EWELL

174 MCPHERSON RD 17071009668110000 GALLOP AARON JR. & BEVERLY A. GALLOP

176 MCPHERSON RD 17071009669820000 RIVERA TIRSO & MARIA RIVERA

178 MCPHERSON RD 17071009770450000 SAMPLE GUADALUPE M & KIM A SAMPLE

180 MCPHERSON RD 17071009781170000 HILDERBRAND PHILIP H & JENNIFER HILDERBRAND

182 MCPHERSON RD 17071009792880000 HARVEY JEFFREY P & ELLEN S HARVEY

186 MCPHERSON RD 17081000710190000 PHILLIPS DAVIN F. & ROBIN J.

188 MCPHERSON RD 17081000720000000 SPRUILL EDWARD BRIAN & STEPHANIE SPRUILL

192 MCPHERSON RD 17081000629900000 GORDON JASON C & DANA M GORDON

194 MCPHERSON RD 17081000638720000 CRIDER MICHAEL A. & KRISTINE CRIDER

196 MCPHERSON RD 17081000647520000 RUMMEL LARRY D. & RUTH ANN RUMMEL

200 MCPHERSON RD 17081000656430000 JOHNS GEORGE WILLIAM & APRIL DANIELLE JOHNS

202 MCPHERSON RD 17081000665350000 SMITH BRIAN C & PAULA C SMITH

204 MCPHERSON RD 17081000674250000

HOLL ASHLEY E & EUGENE M HOLL

206 MCPHERSON RD 17081000683070000 FIELDS GERRY W.

210 MCPHERSON RD 17081000682970000 CARAFELLO RYAN J.

212 MCPHERSON RD 17081000691980000 CHENIER RAYMOND G. & CAROL M. CHENIER

214 MCPHERSON RD 17081001601700000 HOPSON SHAWN P. & BERNADETTE G. HOPSON

216 MCPHERSON RD 17081001610600000 COULTER TRAVIS N. & HELEN F. COULTER

220 MCPHERSON RD 17081001529410000 ROSS RONALD ROY & DENISE M.

222 MCPHERSON RD 17081001538220000 SHOCKLEY SAMUEL R. & MICHELE A SHOCKLEY

224 MCPHERSON RD 17081001547110000 BARRY EDWARD J. & DANIELLE L. BARRY

226 MCPHERSON RD 17081001556410000 JOHNSTON KELLY & ROBERT

230 MCPHERSON RD 17081001565200000 HART MANUEL R & KAREN A HART

232 MCPHERSON RD 17081001573650000 SLONKSNES IRENE

236 MCPHERSON RD 17081001582760000 PETRAT FREDERICK J

240 MCPHERSON RD 17081001591560000 CREELMAN JEFFREY D & LINDSEY P CREELMAN

242 MCPHERSON RD 17081002500570000 PULLIAM CHRISTOPHER S & SARAH MARIE PULLIAM

244 MCPHERSON RD 17081002419480000 STORMER SCOTT O & MILISSA A STORMER

246 MCPHERSON RD 17081002428380000 MARTIN ROBERT A. & TRACIE M. MARTIN

248 MCPHERSON RD 17081002438300000 WHITE ROBERT H & TIFFNEY L WHITE

252 MCPHERSON RD 17081002447100000 SWINSON KENNETH R & HOLLY P SWINSON

254 MCPHERSON RD 17081002456010000

LANZO KENNY Q & DORTHEA S HOUSTON

256 MCPHERSON RD 17081002465100000 SCULLEN THOMAS M. & CATHERIN J. SCULLEN

260 MCPHERSON RD 17081002474530000 NATI KENNETH J

262 MCPHERSON RD 17081002483670000 BROWN CHARLES HARRY

264 MCPHERSON RD 17081002493700000 WOJCIAK JAMES D & BRENDA WOJCIAK

266 MCPHERSON RD 17081003402950000 MERRILL MATTHEW ROBERT & LINDA SUZANNE MERRILL

268 MCPHERSON RD 17081003402720000 MACIN ANGELA D. & DAVID A.

272 MCPHERSON RD 17081003411850000 JONES KEITH M.

274 MCPHERSON RD 17081003430180000 JEWELL BRIAN K & CHERI M JEWELL

276 MCPHERSON RD 17081003340120000 PAYNE JOHN EDWARD & ANGELA PAYNE

278 MCPHERSON RD 17081003369310000 THE TIMKO LIVING TRUST

282 MCPHERSON RD 17081003387580000 PRINCESS A. BLDR OF CAMDEN LLC

284 MCPHERSON RD 17081003388500000 PRINCESS A. BLDR OF CAMDEN LLC

286 MCPHERSON RD 17081003397710000 PRINCESS A. BLDR OF CAMDEN LLC

288 MCPHERSON RD 17081004306740000 LINDEMEYER CHELSEA STARR & TRAVIS WILLIAM LINDEMEYER

292 MCPHERSON RD 17081004315880000 PRINCESS A. BLDR OF CAMDEN LLC

294 MCPHERSON RD 17081004344070000 JANSSEN JOHN & LINDSEY JANSSEN

296 MCPHERSON RD 17081004354210000 PRINCESS A. BLDR OF CAMDEN LLC

310 MCPHERSON RD 17081004372210000 WEBER JAMES R JR

ADJOINING PROPERTY OWNERS

5.A.c

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 -
 A

m
en

d
ed

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 1

2-
6-

19
 S

u
b

m
it

ta
l  

(2
64

4 
: 

M
aj

o
r 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

U
D

 (
U

D
O

 2
02

0-
01

-3
2)

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMDEN PLANTATION PHASE 1A P.C. 5, SL. 48A-51B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULPEPPER FARMETTES SUBDIVISION M.B. 3, P. 57 M.B. 3, P. 58 ZONED: RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMDEN PLANTATION PHASE 1A P.C. 5, SL. 48A-51B ZONED: SR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMDEN PLANTATION PHASE 1A P.C. 5, SL. 48A-51B ZONED: SR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMDEN PLANTATION PHASE 1B P.C. 5, SL. 55A-56B ZONE: SR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1233  CULPEPPER RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. RTE. 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT DISMAL SWAMP CANAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT DISMAL SWAMP CANAL WELCOME CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. RTE. 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1231      McPHERSON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1231    McPHERSON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1231    McPHERSON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F WILBUR M. WHITSON REVOCABLE TRUST D.B. 340, PG. 881 ZONED: RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JAMES R. WEBER, JR. D.B. 341, PG. 721 341, PG. 721 LOT 13, P.C. 2, SL. 7B ZONED: RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF EXISTING CEMETERY 0.15 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F CARLTON & JEAN BELL D.B. 86, PG. 852 86, PG. 852 ZONED: RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F AABIGAIL S & CHRISTOPHER ELLIS D.B. 353, PG. 216 353, PG. 216 LOT 1, P.C. 2, SL. 20A ZONED: RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMDEN COUNTY D.B. 169, PG. 110  P.C. 6, SL. 145 145 ZONED: RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC SDR 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
 EXISTING WETLANDS       3.0 AC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WETLANDS 19.9 AC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 EXISTING WETLANDS      4.6 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 EXISTING WETLANDS 2.1 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 EXISTING WETLANDS 14.1 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WETLANDS 2.5 AC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRAYFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMDEN PLANTATION PHASE 1A P.C. 5, SL. 48A-51B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULPEPPER FARMETTES SUBDIVISION M.B. 3, P. 57 M.B. 3, P. 58 ZONED: RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMDEN PLANTATION PHASE 1A P.C. 5, SL. 48A-51B ZONED: SR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMDEN PLANTATION PHASE 1A P.C. 5, SL. 48A-51B ZONED: SR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMDEN PLANTATION PHASE 1B P.C. 5, SL. 55A-56B ZONE: SR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1233  CULPEPPER RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. RTE. 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT DISMAL SWAMP CANAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT DISMAL SWAMP CANAL WELCOME CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. RTE. 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1231      McPHERSON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1231    McPHERSON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1231    McPHERSON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F WILBUR M. WHITSON REVOCABLE TRUST D.B. 340, PG. 881 ZONED: RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F WILLIAM K. &  KIMBERLY COLONNA D.B. 122, PG. 848 (11.68 ACRE TRACT,  P.C. 2, SL. 7B) ZONED: RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JAMES R. WEBER, JR. D.B. 341, PG. 721 341, PG. 721 LOT 13, P.C. 2, SL. 7B ZONED: RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF EXISTING CEMETERY 0.15 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F CARLTON & JEAN BELL D.B. 86, PG. 852 86, PG. 852 ZONED: RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F AABIGAIL S & CHRISTOPHER ELLIS D.B. 353, PG. 216 353, PG. 216 LOT 1, P.C. 2, SL. 20A ZONED: RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  CONTOURS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMDEN COUNTY D.B. 169, PG. 110  P.C. 6, SL. 145 145 ZONED: RR



County of Camden North Carolina (002)

17

11

19 10

7

16
2

4

15

8

1

18

13

3

CF

12

5

6

9

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

1

18

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

17

MAINTENANCE
AREA

DRIVING
RANGE

Wetland

5300 Wellington Branch Drive • Suite 100
Gainesville, Virginia 20155

Phone: 703-679-5600 • Fax: 703-679-5601
www.wetlandstudies.com

Studies  and  Solutions,  Inc.R

companyaDAVEY R

223 North Graham Street
Charlotte, NC 28202

T 704.333.0325
Landesign.com

3Golf Course Architects & Land Use Planners

Engineers, Planners, Surveyors
and Environmental Specialists

Firm License # C-956
3512 NORTH CROATAN HIGHWAY

 P.O. BOX 1068 KITTY HAWK, N.C. 27949
(252) 261-3266 FAX (252) 261-1760

BISSELL PROFESSIONAL GROUP

229 Ward Circle   Suite C-23   Brentwood, TN 37027
Phone 615.866.9672   Fax 615.866.9673

www.tktdg.com

KEVIN TUCKER DESIGN GROUP BOYD HOMES
Boyd Corporation

544 Newtown Road, Suite 128
Virginia Beach, Virginia  23462

(757)271-0081 (desk)  (715)552-0975 (fax)
www.boydhomes.com

12008002000 400NORTH

AMENDED LAND USE PLAN
AMENDED PUD MASTER PLAN SUBMITTAL

CAMDEN PLANTATION

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Camden Plantation is being planned as a multi-faceted, lifestyle development, incorporating residential, recreational, social, commercial and environmental
considerations into a "New Village."
Camden Plantation will be a "legacy" community with multiple residential products available to a diversity of economic and age profiles.  The project will be
distinguished by a coordinated theme and style, which will exude the character of a village with a full complement of amenities.
Following is a description of the project:

THE RESIDENTIAL COMPONENTS:

The residential components will occupy approximately 295.78 acres, or approximately 48.4% of the total development, and is planned to consist of a
diverse range of residential offerings.  The quality and style of the housing will be regulated by Covenants, Conditions and Regulations to insure the
intended character of the project is fulfilled.  Development pods will be transformed into a series of themed neighborhoods, capitalizing on the views of the
golf course, the waterways, wetlands and the walks, trails and vest pocket parks.

The housing types will include:

     1) Manor: 11,050 SF Average Lot, 8,800 SF Minimum Lot
     2) Carriage:  8,750 SF Average Lot, 7,000 SF Minimum Lot
     3) Villa/Patio:  7,000 SF Average Lot, 5,600 SF Minimum Lot
     4) Townhome Style:  Configured With or Without Garages
     5) Condominium Flats:  Configured With or Without Garages
     6) Apartments

COMMERCIAL TOWN CENTER:

The commercial segment would characterize a "neo-traditional Coastal Carolina" architectural motif, providing essential needs for the Camden Plantation
residents, the surrounding population and those traveling US. Route 17.

AMENITY PACKAGE:

The amenity package for Camden Plantation will include an 18-hole golf course.  The golf course is anticipated to integrate wetland and stormwater
solutions.  The amenity package might also include a community center, swimming pool, tennis courts, a playground and a picnic shelter.  The entire
development will be linked with sidewalks and bike trails along the primary and secondary roads.  Trails would provide linkage between development pods
and connect to the sidewalk network.

COMMUNITY CENTER:

The Community Center would provide a central nucleus for the entire development.

GOLF COURSE:

The primary amenity of Camden Plantation would be the 18-hole, 7,205 +/- yard, Par 72 golf course.  Five sets of tees would be strategically placed on
each hole to allow the golfer to select the degree of difficulty and length.  The course would have a continuous cart path system, which would also be
available to the residents during designated hours in the mornings and evenings for walking or running.

OTHER AMENITIES:

Adjacent the clubhouse would be a swimming pool.  Amenities available for pool guests may include a concession facility, covered patio and rest rooms.
The pool facility could also include a children's wading pool and a large deck area for sunbathing.  Incorporated in the community center campus may be a
playground, a multi-purpose paved court / tennis court, a croquet court, a sand volleyball court, trails, walks and a special parking area for bicycles and
motorcycles.  The entire development could be linked with sidewalks and bike trails along the primary and secondary roads.  Trails would provide linkage
between development pods and connect to the sidewalk network.

LAND USE

CF

8

1

15

18
14
13
3

12
9
6
5

19
16

2

10
7
4

17
11

MAXIMUM
DENSITYPOD

LAND USE TABULATION

11,050 SF AVERAGE, 8,800 SF MINIMUM

UNITS DEVELOPMENT DATA APPROXIMATE
ACREAGE

MANOR
MANOR

CARRIAGE

SUBTOTAL

CARRIAGE
CARRIAGE

CARRIAGE

CARRIAGE
CARRIAGE
SUBTOTAL

VILLAS / PATIO
VILLAS / PATIO
VILLAS / PATIO
VILLAS / PATIO

SUBTOTAL
TOWNHOMES / CONDOS
TOWNHOMES / CONDOS

DELETED BY THIS AMENDMENT
TOWNHOMES / CONDOS

SUBTOTAL

APARTMENTS
SUBTOTAL

HOUSING TOTALS / DENSITY

COMMERCIAL

 UTILITIES & MAINTENANCE

GOLF COURSE
CLUBHOUSE & AMENITIES

RIGHT-OF-WAYS (NOT INCLUDED ABOVE)

OPEN SPACE WITHIN PODS
- EXISTING WETLANDS TO REMAIN
-IMPACTED EXISTING WETLANDS
- DRAINAGE CANALS, PONDS, & LAKES

TOTAL / AVERAGES

109
69

178

125
34
49

96

86
48
438
83
95
99
50

327
85

108

126
319

400
400

1,662

80,000

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

1,662

8,750 SF AVERAGE, 7,000 SF MINIMUM

7,000 SF AVERAGE, 5,600 SF MINIMUM

ONE / TWO STORY
ONE / TWO STORY

ONE / TWO STORY

2 / 3 STORY FLATS (1,2, & 3 BR)

NEIGHBORHOOD RETAIL & CONV.

 UTILITIES & MAINTENANCE

INCLUDES WETLANDS & LAKES
9,600 SF + POOL + TENNIS

ROADWAYS

MAJORITY INCLUDED IN GOLF
MAJORITY INCLUDED IN GOLF
MAJORITY INCLUDED IN GOLF

36.85
22.44
59.29

31.80
9.47

12.23

26.17

21.79
12.71

114.17
17.62
23.63
19.67
11.62
72.54
10.08
9.82

14.57
34.47

15.31

295.78

15.31

11.03

7.26

250.07
10.54

36.24 (87.61 TOTAL)

(40.64)
(2.28)
(32.78)

610.92

3.2 U/AC
3.2 U/AC

4.0 U/AC
4.0 U/AC
4.0 U/AC

4.0 U/AC

4.0 U/AC
4.0 U/AC

5.2 U/AC
5.2 U/AC
5.2 U/AC
5.2 U/AC

11.5 U/AC
11.5 U/AC

11.5 U/AC

26.5 U/AC

5.62 U/AC

7,252.95 SF/AC

2.72 U/AC

*NUMBERS WITHIN PARENTHESIS SHOULD NOT BE INCLUDED WHEN CALCULATING THE TOTAL PUD ACREAGE.
*NO KNOWN HISTORICAL STRUCTURES ON PROPERTY.

NET DENSITY INCLUDES 51.37 AC R.O.W.

MINIMUM
OPEN SPACE

1.84 AC / 5%
1.12 AC / 5%
2.96 AC / 5%

1.59 AC / 5%
0.47 AC / 5%
0.61 AC / 5%

1.31 AC / 5%

1.09 AC / 5%
0.64 AC / 5%
5.71 AC / 5%
0.88 AC / 5%
1.18 AC / 5%
0.98 AC / 5%
0.58 AC / 5%
3.63 AC / 5%
0.50 AC / 5%
0.49 AC / 5%

0.73 AC / 5%
1.72 AC / 5%

0.77 AC / 5%
0.77 AC / 5%

14.79 AC / 5%

296.07 AC/48% (PROVIDED)

250.07 AC/100%(PROVIDED)

10.54 AC/100% (PROVIDED)

11,050 SF AVERAGE, 8,800 SF MINIMUM

8,750 SF AVERAGE, 7,000 SF MINIMUM
8,750 SF AVERAGE, 7,000 SF MINIMUM

8,750 SF AVERAGE, 7,000 SF MINIMUM

8,750 SF AVERAGE, 7,000 SF MINIMUM
8,750 SF AVERAGE, 7,000 SF MINIMUM

7,000 SF AVERAGE, 5,600 SF MINIMUM
7,000 SF AVERAGE, 5,600 SF MINIMUM
7,000 SF AVERAGE, 5,600 SF MINIMUM

NOTE:
THIS EXHIBIT IS PART OF THE AMENDED MASTER PLAN SUBMITTAL
AND DEPICTS A GENERAL INTENT.  THIS DESIGN AND ALL RELATED
DATA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AND REVISIONS DURING THE
DESIGN, ZONING, AND PERMITTING PROCESS.  ADDITIONALLY,
MARKET CONDITIONS MAY IMPACT THE SPECIFIC TIMING AND
PHASING OF THE PROJECT.

VEST POCKET PARKS (35.46) 35.46 AC/100% (PROVIDED)

 of 11
Dec. 6, 2019

5.A.c

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 -
 A

m
en

d
ed

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 1

2-
6-

19
 S

u
b

m
it

ta
l  

(2
64

4 
: 

M
aj

o
r 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

U
D

 (
U

D
O

 2
02

0-
01

-3
2)

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1233  CULPEPPER RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. RTE. 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT DISMAL SWAMP CANAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT DISMAL SWAMP CANAL WELCOME CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. RTE. 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1231      McPHERSON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1231    McPHERSON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1231    McPHERSON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F CARLTON & JEAN BELL D.B. 86, PG. 85286, PG. 852

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F AABIGAIL S & CHRISTOPHER ELLIS D.B. 353, PG. 216 353, PG. 216 LOT 1, P.C. 2, SL. 20A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61



County of Camden North Carolina (002)

LEGEND

CAMDEN AVE

STOP

STOP

Wetland

5300 Wellington Branch Drive • Suite 100
Gainesville, Virginia 20155

Phone: 703-679-5600 • Fax: 703-679-5601
www.wetlandstudies.com

Studies  and  Solutions,  Inc.R

companyaDAVEY R

223 North Graham Street
Charlotte, NC 28202

T 704.333.0325
Landesign.com

229 Ward Circle   Suite C-23   Brentwood, TN 37027
Phone 615.866.9672   Fax 615.866.9673

www.tktdg.com

KEVIN TUCKER DESIGN GROUP BOYD HOMES
Boyd Corporation

544 Newtown Road, Suite 128
Virginia Beach, Virginia  23462

(757)271-0081 (desk)  (715)552-0975 (fax)
www.boydhomes.com

12008002000 400NORTH

CIRCULATION - ROADWAYS, WALKS & TRAILS
AMENDED PUD MASTER PLAN SUBMITTAL

CAMDEN PLANTATION

4Golf Course Architects & Land Use Planners

Engineers, Planners, Surveyors
and Environmental Specialists

Firm License # C-956
3512 NORTH CROATAN HIGHWAY

 P.O. BOX 1068 KITTY HAWK, N.C. 27949
(252) 261-3266 FAX (252) 261-1760

BISSELL PROFESSIONAL GROUP

SECONDARY COLLECTOR

PRIMARY COLLECTOR

VARIES VARIES5' MIN 24' 5' MIN

VARIES VARIES5' MIN

VARIES

24' 5' MINVARIES, 5' MIN. 24'

ACCESS:

The Camden Plantation transportation system is organized to support the land use plan through various model choices.  The residential, retail and recreational uses are connected via
sidewalks, paths and roadways allowing pedestrian, bicycle and automobile choices.

U.S. Route 17 would provide primary access for the residents of Camden Plantation.  Additionally, U.S. Route 17 offers access for patrons of the retail and recreational elements. The
four-lane divided highway has the capacity to support off-site trips forecasted for the full build-out of the proposed development.  The primary entryway to the project is proposed near the
southwest corner of the property utilizing an existing median break.  A secondary access to U.S. Route 17 may be afforded from the existing intersection of McPherson Road North at the
northwest quadrant of the site.  A third point of access may occur with an intersection at the southeast corner of the site with McPherson Road East.

INTERIOR ROADS:

The interior roadways would be constructed to NCDOT Standards.  The primary roads would be developed as a collector system with restricted access to the nineteen (19) different
development pods.

Camden Plantation would provide vehicular and pedestrian access points such that surrounding development will reach the project at several locations along the perimeter:

PARKING:

Sufficient and convenient parking has been carefully organized to create pedestrian-friendly environments that are aesthetically pleasing.  In the case of the Commercial Village and the
Community Center, particular attention has been provided to allow for adequate parking facilities.  As a result, conventional parking requirements may be reduced as follows:

— Office = 3.0 spaces per 1,000 SF of gross square footage.
—Retail = 3.5 spaces per 1,000 SF of gross square footage
—  Residential = 2.0 spaces for detached and 1.5 average spaces for multi-family.

R.O.W VARIES 50' - 80'

R.O.W VARIES 80' - 120'
VARIES

VARIESVARIES

NOTE:
THIS EXHIBIT IS PART OF THE AMENDED MASTER PLAN SUBMITTAL
AND DEPICTS A GENERAL INTENT.  THIS DESIGN AND ALL RELATED
DATA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AND REVISIONS DURING THE
DESIGN, ZONING, AND PERMITTING PROCESS.  ADDITIONALLY,
MARKET CONDITIONS MAY IMPACT THE SPECIFIC TIMING AND
PHASING OF THE PROJECT.

 of 11
Dec. 6, 2019

5.A.c

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 -
 A

m
en

d
ed

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 1

2-
6-

19
 S

u
b

m
it

ta
l  

(2
64

4 
: 

M
aj

o
r 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

U
D

 (
U

D
O

 2
02

0-
01

-3
2)

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1233  CULPEPPER RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. RTE. 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT DISMAL SWAMP CANAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT DISMAL SWAMP CANAL WELCOME CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. RTE. 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1231      McPHERSON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1231    McPHERSON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1231    McPHERSON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMARY COLLECTOR ROAD SECONDARY COLLECTOR ROAD TRAIL SIDEWALK GOLF CART PATH SHUTTLE BUS STOP SCHOOL BUS STOP SHELTER PRIMARY RECREATION FACILITY VEST POCKET PARK BICYCLE/MOTORCYCLE PARKING PAD STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKING & BIKING EXTERNAL ACCESSES 



County of Camden North Carolina (002)

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

1

18

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

17

WATERSHED
# 1

WATERSHED
# 3

WATERSHED
# 4

WATERSHED
# 5

CULVERTS CONVEYING
STORMWATER TO

THE GREAT DISMAL
SWAMP CANAL

 & THE INTERCOASTAL
WATERWAY.

JOYCE
CREEK

404-JURISDICTIONAL
WETLANDS (TYP.)

DRIVING
RANGE

WATERSHED
# 2

Wetland

5300 Wellington Branch Drive • Suite 100
Gainesville, Virginia 20155

Phone: 703-679-5600 • Fax: 703-679-5601
www.wetlandstudies.com

Studies  and  Solutions,  Inc.R

companyaDAVEY R

223 North Graham Street
Charlotte, NC 28202

T 704.333.0325
Landesign.com

229 Ward Circle   Suite C-23   Brentwood, TN 37027
Phone 615.866.9672   Fax 615.866.9673

www.tktdg.com

KEVIN TUCKER DESIGN GROUP BOYD HOMES
Boyd Corporation

544 Newtown Road, Suite 128
Virginia Beach, Virginia  23462

(757)271-0081 (desk)  (715)552-0975 (fax)
www.boydhomes.com

12008002000 400NORTH

STORMWATER SOLUTIONS
AMENDED PUD MASTER PLAN SUBMITTAL

CAMDEN PLANTATION

5Golf Course Architects & Land Use Planners

Engineers, Planners, Surveyors
and Environmental Specialists

Firm License # C-956
3512 NORTH CROATAN HIGHWAY

 P.O. BOX 1068 KITTY HAWK, N.C. 27949
(252) 261-3266 FAX (252) 261-1760

BISSELL PROFESSIONAL GROUP

AN INNOVATIVE SOLUTION:

The Camden Plantation stormwater plan will incorporate the criteria of the North Carolina Manual on Best Management
Practices.

The site consists of five (5) watersheds, each with a point of discharge.  The largest is watershed # 1 which consists of
407.60 +/- acres / 67% of the site extending from north to south and encompassing the eastern and central portion of
the site, with discharge into Joyce Creek.  The other four watersheds listed from north to south as follows, flank the
west side of the site with each watershed discharging into an encapsulation extending under U.S. Route # 17 and
discharging into the Great Dismal Swamp Canal.  Watershed # 5 is the 11.03-acre (2%)  proposed commercial site at
the northeast corner of the intersection of U.S. Route # 17 & McPherson Road.  Watershed # 2 lies to the north and
consists of 86.15 +/- acres / 14% of the site.  Watershed # 3 is located between # 2 and # 4 and includes 51.81 +/-
acres 9%.  Watershed # 4 is 51.97 +/- acres / 9% of the site and lies along the southern boundary.

AN INTERCONNECTED SYSTEM:

The drainage system for Camden Plantation may be a system of interconnected constructed wetlands, canals and
ponds. An interconnected system of drainage canals and created wetlands would allow drainage to lead from the site in
a path of least resistance and provide an interconnection to the headwaters of Joyce Creek to the south and to The
Dismal Swamp Canal to the west.

ATTENUATION OF RUNOFF:

Forebays and ponds will be constructed at strategic points along the drainage way.  The design for the stormwater
attenuation and quality control could implement natural processes while emulating natural wetlands characteristics
found within this area of North Carolina.

CONTROL OF DISCHARGE:

Based upon the analysis of the four discharge points, the design would limit the proposed runoff from the project to the
rate calculated for that discharge point pre-development for any design storm.  The control devices could be a
multi-tiered discharge device consisting of a series of complementary weirs. The goal of the drainage system would be
to attenuate the flows from the development to a rate equal to or less than the pre-development flow rate at each outfall.
The design might emulate the existing runoff pattern, utilizing a series of onsite constructive wetlands.

TEN YEAR STORM CRITERIA:

Drainage from the individual parcels and neighborhoods will be provided through a system of connected stormwater
pipes and canals. Runoff from the development would be collected through inlets in grassed areas or along road inlets
placed along curb and gutter sections of roadways. Inlets along roadways will be placed to meet state criteria
concerning inlet capacity and spread along the road. Once the runoff enters an underground drainage system, it would
be directed toward the drainageway conveyance system consisting of interconnected constructed wetlands.  On site
stormwater devices will be designed to handle ten year storm events.

BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES:

The stormwater system could include forebays and ponds provided along the outfall, providing a filtering process before
water enters the drainage canal system.  Once the water enters the drainage system, it would be in continuous contact
with naturally occurring and created wetlands to provide storage and a longer period of time for nutrient and suspended
solids removal.

Additionally, the majority of the stormwater would flow to a lake located in the southeast corner of the site.  The lake will
be located adjacent to the headwaters of Joyce Creek.  The lake would provide three important functions:

1. Recycle water resulting from irrigation
2. Provide free-board for additional storm water storage
3. Provide last-stage filter process before discharge into Joyce Creek

NOTE:
THIS EXHIBIT IS PART OF THE AMENDED MASTER PLAN SUBMITTAL
AND DEPICTS A GENERAL INTENT.  THIS DESIGN AND ALL RELATED
DATA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AND REVISIONS DURING THE
DESIGN, ZONING, AND PERMITTING PROCESS.  ADDITIONALLY,
MARKET CONDITIONS MAY IMPACT THE SPECIFIC TIMING AND
PHASING OF THE PROJECT.

 of 11
Dec. 6, 2019

5.A.c

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 -
 A

m
en

d
ed

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 1

2-
6-

19
 S

u
b

m
it

ta
l  

(2
64

4 
: 

M
aj

o
r 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

U
D

 (
U

D
O

 2
02

0-
01

-3
2)

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1233  CULPEPPER RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. RTE. 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT DISMAL SWAMP CANAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT DISMAL SWAMP CANAL WELCOME CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. RTE. 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1231      McPHERSON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1231    McPHERSON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1231    McPHERSON RD.



County of Camden North Carolina (002)

FM

FM

LS

LS

FM

CONNECTION TO
EXISTING 12" WATER MAIN

WL
WL

W
L

WL

POSSIBLE SEWER FORCE MAIN
TO COUNTY SEWER TREATMENT
PLANT, IF AVAILABLE

CONNECTION TO
EXISTING 6" WATER MAIN

POSSILBE CONNECTION TO
EXISTING SEWER FORCE MAIN

CONNECTION TO
EXISTING 6" WATER MAIN

W
L

WLGS

WL

WL

POSSIBLE WATER STORAGE
TANK, IF APPLICABLE

(ADEQUATELY SIZED AND
COORDINATED W/ SOUTH

MILLS UTILITY DISTRICT TO
PROVIDE ADEQUATE

PRESSURE AND FLOW)

POSSIBLE WASTE WATER TREATMENT
(SIZED BASED ON FINAL DESIGN,

PHASING AND AVAILABILITY OF
ALTERNATE CONNECTION TO COUNTY

SEWER)

WL
FM

EXISTING 12" WATERMAIN FUNDED
BY CAMDEN PLANTATION HOMES,

2006. CONNECTION TO SOUTH
MILLS UTILITY DISTRICT)

POSSIBLE EFFLUENT LAGOON
FOR REUSE DISPOSAL AS

IRRIGATION

POSSIBLE CONNECTION
TO SEWER COLLECTION,

AVAILABLE TO 61 LOT
SUBDIVISION ALONG

McPHERSON ROAD

POSSIBLE CONNECTION
TO SEWER COLLECTION,
AVAILABLE TO 61 LOT
SUBDIVISION ALONG
McPHERSON ROAD

LEGEND

Wetland

5300 Wellington Branch Drive • Suite 100
Gainesville, Virginia 20155

Phone: 703-679-5600 • Fax: 703-679-5601
www.wetlandstudies.com

Studies  and  Solutions,  Inc.R

companyaDAVEY R

223 North Graham Street
Charlotte, NC 28202

T 704.333.0325
Landesign.com

229 Ward Circle   Suite C-23   Brentwood, TN 37027
Phone 615.866.9672   Fax 615.866.9673

www.tktdg.com

KEVIN TUCKER DESIGN GROUP BOYD HOMES
Boyd Corporation

544 Newtown Road, Suite 128
Virginia Beach, Virginia  23462

(757)271-0081 (desk)  (715)552-0975 (fax)
www.boydhomes.com

12008002000 400NORTH

WATER DISTRIBUTION & WASTEWATER COLLECTION
AMENDED PUD MASTER PLAN SUBMITTAL

CAMDEN PLANTATION

6Golf Course Architects & Land Use Planners

Engineers, Planners, Surveyors
and Environmental Specialists

Firm License # C-956
3512 NORTH CROATAN HIGHWAY

 P.O. BOX 1068 KITTY HAWK, N.C. 27949
(252) 261-3266 FAX (252) 261-1760

BISSELL PROFESSIONAL GROUP

WATER SOLUTION:

The South Mills Utility District will provide water to Camden Plantation.  It is understood, however, that
Camden Plantation will participate financially on an equitable basis to expand South Mills'
infrastructure such that the project can be adequately serviced.

Previously, with the development of the 61-lot subdivision along McPherson Road, the developer paid
South Mills and extended a 12" and an 8" water line along U.S. Route 17.  An off-site water tower with
appurtenances located in the Wharf's Landing development just south of the Camden Plantation is
installed.  The water tower is 300,000 gallons and serves the surrounding developments and a portion
of Camden Plantation.  The utility district is also in the process of securing additional well sites to
provide adequate capacity.

It is anticipated Camden Plantation may also provide a water storage tank to meet the requirements of
the projected demand of Camden Plantation.  It is the objective of Camden Plantation to participate
with South Mills Utility District to achieve adequate supply and pressure to facilitate domestic service
and fire protection.  To this end, Camden Plantation will continue to work with the South Mills Utility
District and provide infrastructure on equitable basis.

On site, Camden Plantation will install looped water mains for domestic use and fire protection.  The
improvements will comply with all state, County, and utility district criteria.

SEWER SOLUTION:

South Mills Utility District does not provide sewer service.  Therefore, Camden Plantation will either
develop its own treatment and collection system or connect to the Camden County Wastewater
Treatment Facility.  Once the system has been designed, constructed and is placed on line, Camden
Plantation will contract with a licensed operator to manage the system or dedicate it to Camden
County.

The sewer collection system design will be a result of a Preliminary Engineering Report (PER), which
will be submitted to the State for review and approval.  The sewer collection system may include a
combination of vacuum and gravity.  Pump stations will lift wastewater to the treatment plant.  The
treatment plant will be designed to meet State requirements for effluent reuse as irrigation water on
the golf course.

In the event of an extended rainy period an effluent storage reservoir will be utilized for future reuse.
Winter storage of effluent not utilized for land application irrigation will also be stored in the effluent
reservoir and dispersed at designated locations by means of drip irrigation or other methods.

All facilities will be developed on site.  All process and improvements shall comply with state criteria.
Once the treatment plant has been designed, constructed and placed on-line, Camden Plantation will
contract with a licensed operator to manage the system or dedicate it to Camden County.  The plant
will be developed in phases.

POWER:

Power will be provided by the Albermarle Electric Cooperative.  Based upon preliminary discussions
with the power company, and the proposed phasing, adequate power will be available.

Camden Plantation intends to have the power supply underground.

WASTE COLLECTION:

Camden Plantation will contract with a private collection company to coordinate and collect all on-site
waste.  A recycling program will be developed.  Those residents who participate in the recycling
program will pay a reduced fee compared to the non-participants.

NOTE:
THIS EXHIBIT IS PART OF THE AMENDED MASTER PLAN SUBMITTAL
AND DEPICTS A GENERAL INTENT.  THIS DESIGN AND ALL RELATED
DATA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AND REVISIONS DURING THE
DESIGN, ZONING, AND PERMITTING PROCESS.  ADDITIONALLY,
MARKET CONDITIONS MAY IMPACT THE SPECIFIC TIMING AND
PHASING OF THE PROJECT.

 of 11
Dec. 6, 2019

5.A.c

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 -
 A

m
en

d
ed

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 1

2-
6-

19
 S

u
b

m
it

ta
l  

(2
64

4 
: 

M
aj

o
r 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

U
D

 (
U

D
O

 2
02

0-
01

-3
2)

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC SDR 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC SDR 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1233  CULPEPPER RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. RTE. 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT DISMAL SWAMP CANAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT DISMAL SWAMP CANAL WELCOME CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. RTE. 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1231      McPHERSON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1231    McPHERSON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1231    McPHERSON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER MAIN PROPOSED WATER MAIN EXISTING SEWER MAIN PROPOSED SEWER COLLECTION MAIN PROPOSED SEWER FORCE MAIN SEWER COLLECTION POINT BY POD PROPOSED SEWER LIFT  STATION



County of Camden North Carolina (002)

17

11

19 10

7

16
2

4

15

8

1

18

13

3

CF

12

5

6

9

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

1

18

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

17

MAINTENANCE
AREA

DRIVING
RANGE

Wetland

5300 Wellington Branch Drive • Suite 100
Gainesville, Virginia 20155

Phone: 703-679-5600 • Fax: 703-679-5601
www.wetlandstudies.com

Studies  and  Solutions,  Inc.R

companyaDAVEY R

223 North Graham Street
Charlotte, NC 28202

T 704.333.0325
Landesign.com

229 Ward Circle   Suite C-23   Brentwood, TN 37027
Phone 615.866.9672   Fax 615.866.9673

www.tktdg.com

KEVIN TUCKER DESIGN GROUP BOYD HOMES
Boyd Corporation

544 Newtown Road, Suite 128
Virginia Beach, Virginia  23462

(757)271-0081 (desk)  (715)552-0975 (fax)
www.boydhomes.com

12008002000 400NORTH

PHASING PLAN
AMENDED PUD MASTER PLAN SUBMITTAL

CAMDEN PLANTATION

15
13
3

12

6
5
16

2

7

4 125

34

96

86
83
95

50

85
108
200

31.80

9.47

26.17

21.79
17.62
23.63

11.62

10.08
9.82

7.655

7Golf Course Architects & Land Use Planners

Engineers, Planners, Surveyors
and Environmental Specialists

Firm License # C-956
3512 NORTH CROATAN HIGHWAY

 P.O. BOX 1068 KITTY HAWK, N.C. 27949
(252) 261-3266 FAX (252) 261-1760

BISSELL PROFESSIONAL GROUP

CF
1

18
9

19
10

11 109

49

48
99
126

N/A

36.85

12.23

12.71
19.67
14.57
11.03

10.54

POD UNITS APPROXIMATE
ACREAGE

N/A
SUBTOTAL

COMMENTS

FACILITIES TO BE EXPANDED AS NEEDS OF
DEVELOPMENT INCREASE

THREE PRIMARY PHASES:
The development of Camden Plantation is planned to occur in three (3) primary phases.  The objective would be to provide a logical progression that
organizes the development of infrastructure to adequately support the projected build-out.

FIFTEEN TO TWENTY YEAR BUILD-OUT:
The development of Camden Plantation is planned to occur in three (3) primary phases.  The progression of the phasing will provide a logical
sequence which organizes the development of infrastructure to adequately support the projected build-out.  The actual buildout schedule may vary
depending upon market demand and other factors.

It is anticipated that Camden Plantation may build-out over a fifteen (15) to twenty (20) year period.  The early years of absorption are estimated to be
less than the average while the later years are anticipated to exceed the average.  It is projected that Camden Plantation may begin housing
construction early, the Second Quarter of 2021, with the first units available the Fourth Quarter of 2021.  Thus 2021 would begin occupancy and initiate
the following projected absorption:

DESIGN AND PERMITTING:
Design and permitting is estimated to take between twelve (12) and eighteen (18) months.  Specific permits may be required from The

North Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT), United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE),  and the pertinent divisions
of The North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality (NCDEQ).

· Roads & Access: On January 30, 2009, Camden Plantation secured the approval for the primary roadway intersection with U.S.
Highway #17 from the North Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT).  Additionally, all interior roads to be dedicated as public
roadways will require approval from the (NCDOT).

· Water: Camden Plantation will secure approval from South Mills Utility District and (NCDEQ), Division of Water Resources for an
adequate supply and pressure of water for domestic demand and fire protection.

· Sewer: The sewer treatment plant, land application and collection system will require state approval from (NCDEQ), Division of Water
Resources.  Also, the construction of the golf course (holes #10 - #18) with adequate turf cover (typically, two (2) summers (growing
seasons) is required to ascertain grow-in) will be necessary for application of waste-water application.  If other sewer service is available
and approved for use by Camden Plantation, alternative sewer service may be utilized.

· Electrical: Distribution of power will be approved by and constructed by the Albermarle Electric Cooperative.

· Gas: Gas is currently not available on site.  Distribution of gas could be approved and constructed by Piedmont Electric Company.

· Wetland Mitigation: Wetland impacts will require mitigation requiring the approval / permitting from the (USACE) and other governmental
agencies.  The mitigation process will require coordination with the drainage system and the golf course.

· Drainage: The approval and permitting for the drainage requires close coordination with the wetland mitigation and the design of the golf
course.  The actual permitting will involve the (USACE), (NCDEQ) and the county.

REQUIRED INFRASTRUCTURE:
Significant to the implementation of Phase One are the required infrastructure, including roads, electrical, water, sewer and drainage improvements
to support the included units while addressing all local and state requirements.  Phase One could include mitigation of wetlands which currently
occupy a portion of the primary roadway near the entrance off of U.S. Route 17.  As a by-product of the sewer and drainage improvements, portions
of the golf course would require initial construction to facilitate the development of drainage canals and / or ponds and created wetlands while also
providing sufficient area for land application of the effluent from the sewer treatment plant.  Additionally, holes #10 through #18 would be
constructed such that nine (9) holes may initially be available for play.  Development of holes #1 - #9 of the golf course may optionally be included in
the first phase.

1. INTERSECTION OF CAMDEN PLANTATION
PARKWAY TO U.S. ROUTE #17.

2. PARTIAL DEVELOPMENT OF TOWN
CENTER/COMMERCIAL.

3. REQUIRED INFRASTRUCTURE.
4. DEVELOPMENT OF HOLES #10 - #18.
5. POSSIBLE DEVELOPMENT OF HOLES #1 - #9.
6. TEMPORARY ACCESS TO McPHERSON ROAD,

OR POD CF TO SERVICE - UTILITIES PARCEL.

KEY

PHASE
1

140.04500

PHASE
2

SUBTOTAL 97.145664

1. ACCESS TO McPHERSON ROAD, NORTH.
2. REQUIRED INFRASTRUCTURE.
3. DEVELOPMENT OF HOLES #1  - #9, IF NOT

EARLIER COMPLETED.

SUBTOTAL 80.165498

1. COMPLETION OF TOWN CENTER.
2. REQUIRED INFRASTRUCTURE.
3. REQUIRED INFRASTRUCTURE.
4. PERMANENT CONSTRUCTION ACCESS TO

McPHERSON ROAD, EAST.

LAND USE

MANOR

CARRIAGE

VILLAS / PATIO

TOWNHOMES / CONDOS
COMMERCIAL

CARRIAGE

CLUBHOUSE

CARRIAGE
CARRIAGE

TOWNHOMES / CONDOS
TOWNHOMES / CONDOS

APARTMENTS

CARRIAGE
CARRIAGE

VILLAS / PATIO
VILLAS / PATIO

VILLAS / PATIO

PHASE
3

 UTILITY &
MAINT. FACILITIES7.26N/A

DRAINAGE CANALS / PONDS CONSTRUCTED IN EACH PHASE

PHASING SCHEDULE

NOTE:
THIS EXHIBIT IS PART OF THE AMENDED MASTER PLAN SUBMITTAL
AND DEPICTS A GENERAL INTENT.  THIS DESIGN AND ALL RELATED
DATA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AND REVISIONS DURING THE
DESIGN, ZONING, AND PERMITTING PROCESS.  ADDITIONALLY,
MARKET CONDITIONS MAY IMPACT THE SPECIFIC TIMING AND
PHASING OF THE PROJECT.

COMMERCIAL

17 69 22.44 MANOR

(±50%)

15 200 7.655 APARTMENTS(±50%)

8   &
MAINTENANCE

PROJECTED BUILD SCHEDULE
BUILD
YEAR

CALENDAR
YEAR UNITS RUNNING

TOTAL PHASE

1 2020 26 25 ONE

2 2021 149 174 ONE

3 2022 88 262 ONE

4 2023 172 434 ONE

5 2024 33 467 ONE

6 2025 33 500 ONE

PHASE ONE TOTAL: 500 UNITS

7 2026 271 771 TWO

8 2027 120 891 TWO

9 2028 114 1005 TWO

10 2029 66 1071 TWO

11 2030 93 1164 TWO

PHASE TWO TOTAL: 664 UNITS

12 2031 100 1264 THREE

13 2032 198 1462 THREE

14 2033 114 1576 THREE

15 2034 86 1662 THREE

PHASE THREE TOTAL: 498 UNITS
PUD TOTAL: 1662 UNITS, 110.8 UNITS/YEAR

 of 11
Dec. 6, 2019

5.A.c

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 -
 A

m
en

d
ed

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 1

2-
6-

19
 S

u
b

m
it

ta
l  

(2
64

4 
: 

M
aj

o
r 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

U
D

 (
U

D
O

 2
02

0-
01

-3
2)

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1233  CULPEPPER RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. RTE. 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT DISMAL SWAMP CANAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT DISMAL SWAMP CANAL WELCOME CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. RTE. 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1231      McPHERSON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1231    McPHERSON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1231    McPHERSON RD.



Wetland

5300 Wellington Branch Drive • Suite 100
Gainesville, Virginia 20155

Phone: 703-679-5600 • Fax: 703-679-5601
www.wetlandstudies.com

Studies  and  Solutions,  Inc.R

companyaDAVEY R

223 North Graham Street
Charlotte, NC 28202

T 704.333.0325
Landesign.com

229 Ward Circle   Suite C-23   Brentwood, TN 37027
Phone 615.866.9672   Fax 615.866.9673

www.tktdg.com

KEVIN TUCKER DESIGN GROUP BOYD HOMES
Boyd Corporation

544 Newtown Road, Suite 128
Virginia Beach, Virginia  23462

(757)271-0081 (desk)  (715)552-0975 (fax)
www.boydhomes.com

PLANTATION COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT
AMENDED PUD MASTER PLAN SUBMITTAL

CAMDEN PLANTATION

8Golf Course Architects & Land Use Planners

Engineers, Planners, Surveyors
and Environmental Specialists

Firm License # C-956
3512 NORTH CROATAN HIGHWAY

 P.O. BOX 1068 KITTY HAWK, N.C. 27949
(252) 261-3266 FAX (252) 261-1760

BISSELL PROFESSIONAL GROUP

NORTH 600 120 18030

THE COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT:

The adjacent sketch shows the location and general
dimensional ground area of the principal buildings to
be located in the Town Center.  These buildings are
intended to include a mix of business, retail, office and
residential uses.

This plan represents a possible
commercial development and is

subject to modification

COMMERCIAL BOUNDARY
13.25 ACRES ±

NORTH PLANTATION DRIVE (100' R/W
)

INTERNAL PARCEL
LINE (TYP)

U.S. RTE 17

EX
IS

TI
NG

 M
cP

HE
RS

ON
 R

OA
D 

(6
0' 

R/
W

)

40
' R

/W
 D

ED
IC

AT
IO

N

100' BUFFER

1.73 ACERS ±

100' BUFFER

1.73 ACERS ±

RO
AD

W
AY

 IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
TS

 P
ER

 F
IN

AL
 D

ES
IG

N

NOTE:
THIS EXHIBIT IS PART OF THE AMENDED MASTER PLAN SUBMITTAL
AND DEPICTS A GENERAL INTENT.  THIS DESIGN AND ALL RELATED
DATA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AND REVISIONS DURING THE
DESIGN, ZONING, AND PERMITTING PROCESS.  ADDITIONALLY,
MARKET CONDITIONS MAY IMPACT THE SPECIFIC TIMING AND
PHASING OF THE PROJECT.

 of 11
Dec. 6, 2019

5.A.c

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 -
 A

m
en

d
ed

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 1

2-
6-

19
 S

u
b

m
it

ta
l  

(2
64

4 
: 

M
aj

o
r 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

U
D

 (
U

D
O

 2
02

0-
01

-3
2)

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. RTE. 17



 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X
 

 X  X  X  X  X  X  X  X  X  X 

 X 
 X 

 X 
 X 

 X 
 X 

 X 
 X 

 X 
 X 

 X 
 X 

 X 
 X 

 X 
 X 

 X 
 X 

 X 
 X 

 X 
 X 

 X 
 X 

 X 
 X 

 X 
 X 

 X 
 X 

 X 

WASH
PAD

LAWN
GAMES

PATIO

PLAYGROUND

BATH
HOUSE

POOL

TENNIS
COURTS

CLUBHOUSE

PRO
SHOP

PAVILION

CART
STORAGE

PATIO

 X  X  X  X  X  X 

PUTTING
GREEN

DRIVING RANGE
TEE BOX

HOLE 1 TEE

HOLE 10 TEE

PARKING

PARKING

9TH HOLE
GREEN

18TH HOLE
GREEN

NO
RTH PLANTATIO

N PARKW
AY

SOUTH PLANTATION PARKWAY

PI
NE

Y 
GR

OV
E 

W
AY

Wetland

5300 Wellington Branch Drive • Suite 100
Gainesville, Virginia 20155

Phone: 703-679-5600 • Fax: 703-679-5601
www.wetlandstudies.com

Studies  and  Solutions,  Inc.R

companyaDAVEY R

NOTE:
THIS EXHIBIT IS PART OF THE AMENDED MASTER PLAN SUBMITTAL
AND DEPICTS A GENERAL INTENT.  THIS DESIGN AND ALL RELATED
DATA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AND REVISIONS DURING THE
DESIGN, ZONING, AND PERMITTING PROCESS.  ADDITIONALLY,
MARKET CONDITIONS MAY IMPACT THE SPECIFIC TIMING AND
PHASING OF THE PROJECT.

223 North Graham Street
Charlotte, NC 28202

T 704.333.0325
Landesign.com

229 Ward Circle   Suite C-23   Brentwood, TN 37027
Phone 615.866.9672   Fax 615.866.9673

www.tktdg.com

KEVIN TUCKER DESIGN GROUP BOYD HOMES
Boyd Corporation

544 Newtown Road, Suite 128
Virginia Beach, Virginia  23462

(757)271-0081 (desk)  (715)552-0975 (fax)
www.boydhomes.com

PLANTATION COMMUNITY CENTER &
AMENITY DEVELOPMENT

AMENDED PUD MASTER PLAN SUBMITTAL

CAMDEN PLANTATION

9Golf Course Architects & Land Use Planners

Engineers, Planners, Surveyors
and Environmental Specialists

Firm License # C-956
3512 NORTH CROATAN HIGHWAY

 P.O. BOX 1068 KITTY HAWK, N.C. 27949
(252) 261-3266 FAX (252) 261-1760

BISSELL PROFESSIONAL GROUP

NORTH 600 120 18030

COMPREHENSIVE AMENITIES:

An 18-hole golf course would be open to the public and
provide priority access for residents.  The golf course
would be integrated with an environmental-friendly
creation of wetland and storm water solutions.  The
amenity package may also include a community center,
swimming pool, tennis courts, a playground, picnic
shelter, walks and trails.

PHASING:

Initially, a temporary structure may be developed and
utilized until such time participation can justify the
development of the permanent Community Center and
Pro Shop.  The golf course could be constructed in
phase 1 (holes 10-18) and phase 2 (holes 1-9).  The
swimming pool and other amenities could be developed
as the resident population warrants.

PARKING CALCULATIONS:

Approximatly 110 parking spaces would be provided.

This plan represents a possible
amenity development and road

layout and is subject to modification

 of 11
Dec. 6, 2019

5.A.c

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 -
 A

m
en

d
ed

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 1

2-
6-

19
 S

u
b

m
it

ta
l  

(2
64

4 
: 

M
aj

o
r 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

U
D

 (
U

D
O

 2
02

0-
01

-3
2)

)



Wetland

5300 Wellington Branch Drive • Suite 100
Gainesville, Virginia 20155

Phone: 703-679-5600 • Fax: 703-679-5601
www.wetlandstudies.com

Studies  and  Solutions,  Inc.R

companyaDAVEY R

NOTE:
THIS EXHIBIT IS PART OF THE AMENDED MASTER PLAN SUBMITTAL
AND DEPICTS A GENERAL INTENT.  THIS DESIGN AND ALL RELATED
DATA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AND REVISIONS DURING THE
DESIGN, ZONING, AND PERMITTING PROCESS.  ADDITIONALLY,
MARKET CONDITIONS MAY IMPACT THE SPECIFIC TIMING AND
PHASING OF THE PROJECT.

223 North Graham Street
Charlotte, NC 28202

T 704.333.0325
Landesign.com

229 Ward Circle   Suite C-23   Brentwood, TN 37027
Phone 615.866.9672   Fax 615.866.9673

www.tktdg.com

KEVIN TUCKER DESIGN GROUP BOYD HOMES
Boyd Corporation

544 Newtown Road, Suite 128
Virginia Beach, Virginia  23462

(757)271-0081 (desk)  (715)552-0975 (fax)
www.boydhomes.com

TYPICAL SINGLE FAMILY LOT &
MULTI-FAMILY HOUSING

AMENDED PUD MASTER PLAN SUBMITTAL

CAMDEN PLANTATION

10Golf Course Architects & Land Use Planners

Engineers, Planners, Surveyors
and Environmental Specialists

Firm License # C-956
3512 NORTH CROATAN HIGHWAY

 P.O. BOX 1068 KITTY HAWK, N.C. 27949
(252) 261-3266 FAX (252) 261-1760

BISSELL PROFESSIONAL GROUP

MANOR - LOT CRITERIA:
· Typical lot size: 11,050 SF

· Average lot size: 10,900 SF

· Minimum lot size: 8,800 SF

· Lot dimensions: +/-85' x +/- 130'
70' minimum measured from building setback line

· Lot setbacks: 10' minimum between buildings
0' minimum side yard
10' minimum front yard
5' minimum rear yard

CARRIAGE HOUSING W/ REAR ALLEY - LOT CRITERIA:
· Typical lot size: 8,750 SF

· Average lot size: 8,600 SF

· Minimum lot size: 7,000 SF

· Lot dimensions: +/-70' x +/- 125'
60' minimum measured from building setback line

· Lot setbacks: 10' minimum between buildings
0' minimum side yard
10' minimum front yard
5' minimum rear yard

CARRIAGE HOUSING NO REAR ALLEY - LOT CRITERIA:
· Typical lot size: 8,750 SF

· Average lot size: 8,600 SF

· Minimum lot size: 7,000 SF

· Lot dimensions: +/-70' x +/- 125'
60' minimum measured from building setback line

· Lot setbacks: 10' minimum between buildings
0' minimum side yard
10' minimum front yard
5' minimum rear yard

VILLA/ PATIO HOUSING W/ REAR ALLEY - LOT CRITERIA:
· Typical lot size: 7,000 SF

· Average lot size: 6,900 SF

· Minimum lot size: 5,600 SF

· Lot dimensions: +/-60' x +/- 115'
50' minimum measured from building setback line

· Lot setbacks: 10' minimum between buildings
0' minimum side yard
10' minimum front yard
5' minimum rear yard

VILLA/PATIO HOUSING NO REAR ALLEY - LOT CRITERIA:
· Typical lot size: 7,000 SF

· Average lot size: 6,900 SF

· Minimum lot size: 5,600 SF

· Lot dimensions: +/-60' x +/- 115'
50' minimum measured from building setback line

· Lot setbacks: 10' minimum between buildings
0' minimum side yard
10' minimum front yard
5' minimum rear yard

POSSIBLE TRI-PLEX BUILDING SITE LAYOUT WITH GARAGE

POSSIBLE TOWNHOME / CONDOMINIUM SITE LAYOUT WITH
ALLEY LOADED GARAGE

POSSIBLE TRADITIONAL TOWNHOME / CONDOMINIUM SITE
LAYOUT WITH STREET PARKING

300200500 100

MULTI-FAMILY TOWNHOME & CONDOMINIUM HOUSINGTYPICAL SINGLE FAMILY LOT

APARTMENT HOUSING:

The Camden Plantation Master Plan includes a 15.3 +/- acre
apartment parcel, which is envisioned to be developed in different
stages, while sharing common amenities.

The apartments shall be developed in a compatible architectural
vernacular with all of the other housing products, thus maintaining a
consistent curbside appearance.

PARKING CALCULATIONS:

· Minimum of 1 space per unit for all studio and 1 bedroom units.
· Minimum of 1.5 spaces per unit for all 2 bedroom units.
· Minimum of 2 spaces per unit for all 3 bedroom units.

This plan represents possible
apartment housing and road layout
and is subject to modification

MULTI-FAMILY APARTMENT HOUSING

PLAZA / OPEN SPACE

HANDICAP PARKING

PROPOSED BUILDING

PEDESTRIAN SIDEWALKS

 of 11
Dec. 6, 2019

5.A.c

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 -
 A

m
en

d
ed

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 1

2-
6-

19
 S

u
b

m
it

ta
l  

(2
64

4 
: 

M
aj

o
r 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

U
D

 (
U

D
O

 2
02

0-
01

-3
2)

)



County of Camden North Carolina (002)

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

1

18

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

17

DRIVING
RANGE

Wetland

5300 Wellington Branch Drive • Suite 100
Gainesville, Virginia 20155

Phone: 703-679-5600 • Fax: 703-679-5601
www.wetlandstudies.com

Studies  and  Solutions,  Inc.R

companyaDAVEY R

223 North Graham Street
Charlotte, NC 28202

T 704.333.0325
Landesign.com

229 Ward Circle   Suite C-23   Brentwood, TN 37027
Phone 615.866.9672   Fax 615.866.9673

www.tktdg.com

KEVIN TUCKER DESIGN GROUP BOYD HOMES
Boyd Corporation

544 Newtown Road, Suite 128
Virginia Beach, Virginia  23462

(757)271-0081 (desk)  (715)552-0975 (fax)
www.boydhomes.com

12008002000 400

NORTH

LANDSCAPING & BUFFERING PLAN
AMENDED PUD MASTER PLAN SUBMITTAL

CAMDEN PLANTATION

 of 11
Dec. 6, 2019

11Golf Course Architects & Land Use Planners

Engineers, Planners, Surveyors
and Environmental Specialists

Firm License # C-956
3512 NORTH CROATAN HIGHWAY

 P.O. BOX 1068 KITTY HAWK, N.C. 27949
(252) 261-3266 FAX (252) 261-1760

BISSELL PROFESSIONAL GROUP

NOTE:
THIS EXHIBIT IS PART OF THE AMENDED MASTER PLAN SUBMITTAL
AND DEPICTS A GENERAL INTENT.  THIS DESIGN AND ALL RELATED
DATA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AND REVISIONS DURING THE
DESIGN, ZONING, AND PERMITTING PROCESS.  ADDITIONALLY,
MARKET CONDITIONS MAY IMPACT THE SPECIFIC TIMING AND
PHASING OF THE PROJECT.

TYPICAL GOLF COURSE BUFFER

7' - 0"

TYPICAL US-17/COMMERCIAL BUFFER

TYPICAL PATH

FENCES:

Fences will be located in common areas as appropriate for safety, screening, aesthetics and access control.  By way of example, the driving range and tennis courts
will have chain link fencing to contain balls and for the safety of others.  Privacy fencing will be utilized to screen certain uses, such as dumpster's.  Rail or other
decorative fencing may be used in connection with community and neighborhood entrances to visually assist visitors in realizing destination points.  The height of
each fence will be dictated by the particular location and purpose of the fence, generally ranging from 3' to 6' but higher fencing will be used where appropriate, such
as the driving range and tennis courts.

LIGHTING:

Lighting for the streets in the community will be be provided by lights of the design shown to be provided by Albernarle Electric Cooperative.  Styles may vary
depending upon availability.  Additional lighting may be provided for signs, focal points, parking lots, amenities (such as tennis courts) with such lighting style,
brightness and location being appropriate to the particular use.  In general, lighting will be directed downward to reduce light pollution.

12' - 0"

8'
 - 

0"

8'
 - 

0"

5'
 - 

6"
6"

2'
 - 

6"

3' - 9"

2' - 6"6"9"

TYPICAL ENTRY SIGN

TYPICAL MONUMENT SIGN

5.A.c

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 -
 A

m
en

d
ed

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 1

2-
6-

19
 S

u
b

m
it

ta
l  

(2
64

4 
: 

M
aj

o
r 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

U
D

 (
U

D
O

 2
02

0-
01

-3
2)

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1233  CULPEPPER RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. RTE. 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT DISMAL SWAMP CANAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT DISMAL SWAMP CANAL WELCOME CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. RTE. 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1231      McPHERSON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1231    McPHERSON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 1231    McPHERSON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL GOLF  COURSE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF COURSE & OPEN SPACE TO ACT AS BUFFER ALONG NC-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' - 8' WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' - 8' WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL BUFFER EXISTING VEGETATION TO REMAIN OR AREA TO BE PLANTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
McPHERSON ROAD EAST OR CULPEPPER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' WIDE MINIMUM NATURAL BUFFER N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LOT DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GOLF COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' WIDE NATURAL BUFFER EXISTING VEGETATION TO REMAIN OR AREA TO BE PLANTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
McPHERSON ROAD EAST OR CULPEPPER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LOT DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEIGHBORHOOD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MANOR RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. ROUTE 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' WIDE MINIMUM BUFFER N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED COMMERCIAL LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF  WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING LOT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' - 25' WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MANOR LOT DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL GOLF  COURSE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL  US-17/COMMERCIAL  BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL GOLF  COURSE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL RESIDENTIAL BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL RESIDENTIAL BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL GOLF  COURSE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.



5.A.d

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 P
U

D
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

  (
26

44
 :

 M
aj

o
r 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

U
D

 (
U

D
O

 2
02

0-
01

-3
2)

)



5.A.d

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 P
U

D
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

  (
26

44
 :

 M
aj

o
r 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

U
D

 (
U

D
O

 2
02

0-
01

-3
2)

)



5.A.d

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 P
U

D
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

  (
26

44
 :

 M
aj

o
r 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

U
D

 (
U

D
O

 2
02

0-
01

-3
2)

)



5.A.d

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 P
U

D
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

  (
26

44
 :

 M
aj

o
r 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

U
D

 (
U

D
O

 2
02

0-
01

-3
2)

)



5.A.d

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 P
U

D
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

  (
26

44
 :

 M
aj

o
r 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

U
D

 (
U

D
O

 2
02

0-
01

-3
2)

)



5.A.d

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 P
U

D
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

  (
26

44
 :

 M
aj

o
r 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

U
D

 (
U

D
O

 2
02

0-
01

-3
2)

)



5.A.d

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 P
U

D
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

  (
26

44
 :

 M
aj

o
r 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

U
D

 (
U

D
O

 2
02

0-
01

-3
2)

)



5.A.d

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 P
U

D
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

  (
26

44
 :

 M
aj

o
r 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

U
D

 (
U

D
O

 2
02

0-
01

-3
2)

)



5.A.d

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 P
U

D
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

  (
26

44
 :

 M
aj

o
r 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

U
D

 (
U

D
O

 2
02

0-
01

-3
2)

)



5.A.d

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 P
U

D
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

  (
26

44
 :

 M
aj

o
r 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

U
D

 (
U

D
O

 2
02

0-
01

-3
2)

)



5.A.d

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 P
U

D
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

  (
26

44
 :

 M
aj

o
r 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

U
D

 (
U

D
O

 2
02

0-
01

-3
2)

)



5.A.d

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 P
U

D
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

  (
26

44
 :

 M
aj

o
r 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

U
D

 (
U

D
O

 2
02

0-
01

-3
2)

)



5.A.d

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 P
U

D
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

  (
26

44
 :

 M
aj

o
r 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

U
D

 (
U

D
O

 2
02

0-
01

-3
2)

)



5.A.d

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 P
U

D
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

  (
26

44
 :

 M
aj

o
r 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

U
D

 (
U

D
O

 2
02

0-
01

-3
2)

)



5.A.d

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 P
U

D
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

  (
26

44
 :

 M
aj

o
r 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

U
D

 (
U

D
O

 2
02

0-
01

-3
2)

)



5.A.d

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 P
U

D
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

  (
26

44
 :

 M
aj

o
r 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

U
D

 (
U

D
O

 2
02

0-
01

-3
2)

)



5.A.d

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 P
U

D
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

  (
26

44
 :

 M
aj

o
r 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

U
D

 (
U

D
O

 2
02

0-
01

-3
2)

)



5.A.d

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 P
U

D
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

  (
26

44
 :

 M
aj

o
r 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
 P

U
D

 (
U

D
O

 2
02

0-
01

-3
2)

)



5.A.e

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

an
d

 U
se

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

26
44

 :
 M

aj
o

r 
A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 -
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 P
U

D
 (

U
D

O
 2

02
0-

01
-3

2)
)



5.A.e

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

an
d

 U
se

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 -

 C
am

d
en

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
  (

26
44

 :
 M

aj
o

r 
A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n

 -
 C

am
d

en
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 P
U

D
 (

U
D

O
 2

02
0-

01
-3

2)
)



 
Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 6.A 

Meeting Date:   March 02, 2020 

 
Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Lisa Anderson 

 
Item Title   December Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: 20200225105859984.pdf (PDF) 

 

Summary:  December Monthly Report 

 

Recommendation:  Review and approve 

6.A

Packet Pg. 49



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
00

22
51

05
85

99
84

.p
d

f 
 (

26
49

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
00

22
51

05
85

99
84

.p
d

f 
 (

26
49

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
00

22
51

05
85

99
84

.p
d

f 
 (

26
49

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
00

22
51

05
85

99
84

.p
d

f 
 (

26
49

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
00

22
51

05
85

99
84

.p
d

f 
 (

26
49

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
00

22
51

05
85

99
84

.p
d

f 
 (

26
49

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
00

22
51

05
85

99
84

.p
d

f 
 (

26
49

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 
Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 7.A 

Meeting Date:   March 02, 2020 

 
Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Community Advisory Committee 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

It is the request of the Area Agency on Aging that Donna Harrell be reappointed to the Adult 

Care Home Community Advisory Committee for a 3-year term. 

Recommendation: 

Approval. 

7.A

Packet Pg. 57



 
Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 7.B 

Meeting Date:   March 02, 2020 

 
Submitted By: Tim White, Parks & Recreation Director 

 Senior Center 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Senior Advisory Board 

 

Attachments: Paula Ledbetter_Senior Advisory (PDF) 

 
Summary: 
The Board of Commissioners will select one appointee from the following applicants to serve on 
the Senior Advisory Board: 
~ Mike McLain (reappointment) 
~ Paula Ledbetter (new appointment) 

7.B

Packet Pg. 58



7.B.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

au
la

 L
ed

b
et

te
r_

S
en

io
r 

A
d

vi
so

ry
  (

26
21

 :
 S

en
io

r 
A

d
vi

so
ry

 B
o

ar
d

)



 
Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.A 

Meeting Date:   March 02, 2020 

 
Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   BOC Meeting Minutes - February 3, 2020 

 

Attachments: bocminutes_020320 (DOCX) 

 

8.A

Packet Pg. 60



 

1 
 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 
Regular Meeting / Closed Session 

February 3, 2020; 7:00 PM 
Historic Courtroom 

Camden, North Carolina 
 

MINUTES 

The regular meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners was held on February 3, 2020 in the Historic 
Courtroom, Camden, North Carolina.  
 
WELCOME & CALL TO ORDER  
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Tom White at 7:00 PM.  Also Present: Vice Chairman Clayton Riggs, 
Commissioners Garry Meiggs, Randy Krainiak and Ross Munro.  
 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Pastor Kevin Lighty gave the invocation and the Board led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
ITEM 1. COUNTY MANAGER & SCHOOL SUPERINTENDENT      
 
School Superintendent Dr. Joe Ferrell reported to the Board and included the following: 
 

• Fall of 2019 - Facility Study completed by M.B. Kahn; information shared with Board of Commissioners 
and Board of Education in a joint meeting. 

• Received $12.3 million grant ($15 million still possible; additional $2.7 million) 
• Still $11 million in proposed (but not yet passed) State Budget. 
• Rick Ott of M.B. Kahn met with the Board of Education, Cabinet, CCHS Staff, CECH Staff and others to 

being determining education programming for the new school. 
• Additional determinations: Athletic facilities, common spaces, classroom spaces, square footage and 

ultimately cost of building the facility. 
• Rick Ott will meet with the Board of Education on March 5th at 6:30 PM at CCHS to share the educational 

programming information. 
• Currently working on completing soil borings and Topo mapping. 
• RFQ/RFP currently posted seeking a design build company to lead through the bond referendum and 

beyond to the completion of the project if funded.  The Board of Education will begin considering 
proposals at its regularly-scheduled February 13th meeting. 

• Once the design build company is selected process will move faster and include decisions such as: 
➢ Hiring an architect 
➢ Developing a conceptual design 
➢ Developing a project budget 
➢ Selecting bond counsel 
➢ Holding informational community meetings 

• Deadline to submit information to be included on the November 2020 Election Ballot is July 31, 2020. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
03

20
  (

26
38

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
0)



 

2 
 

County Manager Ken Bowman presented the following: 
 

  
 

 
 
During his presentation, Mr. Bowman demonstrated on the County web site how to locate the renderings of the 
proposed administration complex.   

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
03

20
  (

26
38

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
0)



 

3 
 

ITEM 2.  PUBLIC COMMENTS          
 
Mark Durden, Jr. of Highway 343 North, Camden, addressed the Board and spoke in favor of the Resolution in 
Support of 2nd Amendments Rights that would be under consideration by the Board during the meeting. 
 
Samantha Nadj of A Street in Camden addressed the Board and requested that the citizens be given a choice on the 
ballot whether to use funds for the construction of an administrative complex or the construction of a new school 
facility. 
 
J.R. Inman of Taylor Leigh Drive in South Mills addressed the Board.  On behalf of Harmony Café, Mr. Inman 
presented the Board with a Certificate of Appreciation for its support of the program.  Harmony Café is a monthly 
program that provides Group Respite Services and is hosted by McBride United Methodist Church. 
 
ITEM 3.  CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT     
 
Clerk to the Board Karen Davis read the Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement. 
 
Commissioner Randy Krainiak requested to be recused from discussion and consideration concerning ITEM 6.A. 
Old Business - Ordinance 2019-12-01 Rezoning Application for RKRAIN LLC due to his familial relationship with 
the applicant.  
 
Motion to recuse Commissioner Krainiak from Item 6.A., Public Hearing on Ordinance 2019-012-01 
Rezoning Application for RKRAIN LLC as well as Consideration of the Agenda. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 
MOVER: Ross Munro 
AYES: White, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 
RECUSED: Krainiak 

  
ITEM 4.  CONSIDERATION OF THE AGENDA        
 
Item 8.A. Board Appointments – Amended to include Dr. Roger Lambertson’s reappointment to the Camden 
Economic Development Commission. 
 
Motion to approve the agenda as amended. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 
MOVER: Ross Munro 
AYES: White, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 
RECUSED: Krainiak 

 
ITEM 5.  PRESENTATIONS          
 

A. Eastern Shore Communications – Tyler Van Marter presented a broadband update and included the 
following in her comments.  Information will continue to be updated on the County web site. 

• Phase I Starting Point – Shipyard Rd & Bell Farm Estates 
• Estimated pricing which is contingent upon number of customers who sign up and actual 

construction costs. 
• Citizens may go to esva.servicezones.net to complete a survey to assist ESC in the process of 

determining areas of greatest interest and need. 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
03

20
  (

26
38

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
0)



 

4 
 

• Eastern Shore Communications has submitted the required paperwork and is waiting for final 
approval from NCDOT before moving forward with the project. 

 
Commissioners Meiggs & Krainiak expressed concern that those in the northern and southernmost areas of the 
county have the ability to access the service. 
 

B. NC Cooperative Extension – Art Bradley, District Director, introduced Austin Brown as the new 
Cooperative Extension Director for Camden County.  Mr. Brown expressed his appreciation for the 
opportunity to serve in this position. 

 
C. Recognition of Dismal Swamp State Park & Supt. Adam Carver – Tourism Development Authority Chair 

Donna Stewart recognized State Park Supt. Adam Carver for the Park’s First Day Hike success. Attendance 
at the Dismal Swamp State Park 2020 First Day Hike was counted at over 950 participants, which set a 
record for the highest participation in the event’s history across the state of North Carolina.   
 

South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 
 
Chairman White recessed the meeting of the Board of Commissioners and called to order the South Camden Water 
& Sewer District Board of Directors Meeting. 
 
Public Comments – None 
 
Consideration of the Agenda 
 
Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Garry Meiggs 
AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

  
New Business 
 

A. Monthly Report – David Credle 
 

 
 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
03

20
  (

26
38

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
0)



 

5 
 

 
Motion to approve the monthly report as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Clayton Riggs 
AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

  
There being no further matters for discussion Chairman White called for a motion to adjourn. 
 
Motion to adjourn the South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Garry Meiggs 
AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

  
Chairman White reconvened the Board of Commissioners. 
 
ITEM 6.  OLD BUSINESS          
 

A. Ordinance 2019-12-01 RKRAIN LLC Rezoning Application 
 
The Public Hearing was held on January 6, 2020.  Upon consensus of the Board the item was placed on the February 
3, 2020 agenda for consideration. The agenda summary, staff report and Ordinance are included in the January 6, 
2020 meeting minutes.   
 
Motion for Consistency Statement as follows:  

 

- The proposed zoning change is inconsistent with the 2005 CAMA Land Use Plan in that the CAMA Future Land Use Maps has 

property identified as Industrial; also 

 

- The proposed zoning change is inconsistent and consistent with Comprehensive Plan (Adopted 2012); 

 

Inconsistent as Future Land Use Map shows the property designated as Mixed Use Employment which based on the description (see 

Attachment A) prohibits residential development.    

 

Consistent as based on the Vision Statement new development will be focused within targeted core areas and the Camden Village 

Core Area Action Strategies promotes the 158 corridor for new mixed use and higher density development.  Property located within 

the 1-mile buffer of Core Village where county encouraging higher density housing mix.    

 
 
 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
03

20
  (

26
38

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
0)



 

6 
 

Motion to approve Consistency Statement as provided by staff. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 
MOVER: Ross Munro 
AYES: White, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 
RECUSED: Krainiak 

 
Motion to approve Ordinance 2019-12-01 Rezoning Application for RKRAIN LLC. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 
MOVER: Ross Munro 
AYES: White, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 
RECUSED: Krainiak 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
03

20
  (

26
38

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
0)



 

7 
 

ITEM 7.  NEW BUSINESS          
 

A. Tax Report – Lisa Anderson 
 

 
 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
03

20
  (

26
38

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
0)



 

8 
 

 
 
  

 

 
 
30 Largest Unpaid - Real 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
03

20
  (

26
38

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
0)



 

9 
 

30 Oldest Unpaid - Real 

 
 
30 Largest Unpaid – Personal 

 
 
30 Oldest Unpaid – Personal 

 
 
 
 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
03

20
  (

26
38

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
0)



 

10 
 

Motion to approve the tax report as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Clayton Riggs 
AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

  
B. Center for Active Adults Rental Policy Revisions – Ken Bowman 

 

  
 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
03

20
  (

26
38

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
0)



 

11 
 

   
 

   
 
 
 
 
 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
03

20
  (

26
38

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
0)



 

12 
 

Motion to approve the Center for Active Adults Rental Policy revisions as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Clayton Riggs 
AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

  
C. Resolution 2020-02-01 in Support of 2nd Amendment Rights 

 
County Attorney John Morrison presented and explained Resolution 2020-02-01 in Support of Rights Afforded by 
the Second Amendment to the United States Constitution.   
 

 
 

Motion to approve Resolution 2020-02-01 in Support of Rights Afforded by the Second Amendment to the 
United States Constitution as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ross Munro 
AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

  
ITEM 8.  BOARD APPOINTMENTS         
 

A. Camden Economic Development Commission 
 

Motion to reappoint Chris Purcell and Roger Lambertson to the Camden Economic Development 
Commissioner for an additional term. 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
03

20
  (

26
38

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
0)



 

13 
 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ross Munro 
AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

  
ITEM 9.  CONSENT AGENDA          
 

A. BOC Meeting Minutes – January 6, 2020 
 

B. DMV Monthly Report  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
03

20
  (

26
38

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
0)



 

14 
 

C. Refunds Over $100 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
03

20
  (

26
38

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
0)



 

15 
 

D. Vehicle Refunds Over $100 
 

 
 
 
E. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

 
 
 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
03

20
  (

26
38

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
0)



 

16 
 

 
 
F. Tax Collection Report 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
03

20
  (

26
38

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
0)



 

17 
 

G. FY 2020-2021 Annual Budget & CIP Calendar 
 

 
 
H. Tax Collection – Order of the Board of Commissioners  
 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
03

20
  (

26
38

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
0)



 

18 
 

I. Set Public Hearing – Camden Plantation Major Amendment to Master Plan 
 
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ross Munro 
AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

  
ITEM 10.  COUNTY MANAGER’S REPORT        
 
County Manager Ken Bowman included the following in his report: 

• County flags are at half staff in honor of Spc. Antonia Moore, who lost his life while carrying out 
operations in Syria.  Spc. Moore is a native of Wilmington, NC. 

• Paddle for the Border to take place on May 2nd is sold out with 375 registered paddlers. 
• Early Voting for the Primary Election begins February 13th, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. and will run through 

February 29th.  The Primary Election is March 3rd. 
• Deadline for voter registration/changes for March 3rd Election is February 7th. 
• The pothole on Pond Road has been repaired. 
• Next Board of Commissioners Meeting – March 2nd at 7:00 PM. 
• Board of Commissioners Retreat – March 5th. 

 
ITEM 11.  COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS         
 
Commissioner Krainiak encouraged all citizens to register and vote in the Primary Election on March 3, 2020. 
 
ITEM 12.  INFORMATION, REPORTS & MINUTES FROM OTHER AGENCIES    
 
The following was provided to the Board for information purposes: 
 

A. Register of Deeds Report 

B. Library Report 
 
ITEM 13.  OTHER MATTERS          
None. 
 
ITEM 14.  CLOSED SESSION          
 
Motion to go into Closed Session to consult with the County Attorney in order to preserve attorney-client 
privilege and to discuss potential litigation. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Clayton Riggs 
AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

  
Chairman White announced that upon coming out of Closed Session the meeting will be adjourned with no further 
action to be taken. 
 
 
 
 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
03

20
  (

26
38

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
0)



 

19 
 

Motion to come out of Closed Session. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Garry Meiggs 
AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Riggs, Munro 

 
There being no further matters for discussion Chairman White adjourned the meeting of the Board of 
Commissioners at 8:50 p.m. 
 
 
           
     Tom White, Chairman 
     Camden County Board of Commissioners 
ATTEST: 
 
     
Karen M. Davis 
Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
03

20
  (

26
38

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

3,
 2

02
0)



 
Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.B 

Meeting Date:   March 02, 2020 

 
Submitted By: Stephanie Jackson, HR Director 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Budget Amendment 

 

Attachments: Budget Amendment (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

The purpose of the budget amendment is to move funds from Retirement to Supplies for the 

South Mills VFD as retirement has been paid for the year. 

Recommendation: 

Approval. 

8.B

Packet Pg. 80



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
 (

26
51

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



 
Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.C 

Meeting Date:   March 02, 2020 

 
Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   DMV Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: DMV Monthly Report for April,2020 (PDF) 

 

Summary:  DMV Monthly Report April, 2020 Renewals due 5/15/2020 

 

Recommendation:  Review and Approve 

8.C

Packet Pg. 82



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

M
V

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

A
p

ri
l,2

02
0 

 (
26

35
 :

 D
M

V
 M

o
n

th
ly

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 
Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.D 

Meeting Date:   March 02, 2020 

 
Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Attachments: Refunds Over $100 (PDF) 

 

Summary:  Refunds Over $100.00   

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

8.D

Packet Pg. 84



8.D.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

  (
26

47
 :

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

O
ve

r 
$1

00
.0

0)



 
Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.E 

Meeting Date:   March 02, 2020 

 
Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   Vehicles Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Attachments: Vehicle Refunds Over $100 (PDF) 

 

Summary:  Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 January, 2020 

 

Recommendation:  Review and Approve 

8.E

Packet Pg. 86



8.E.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

eh
ic

le
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

  (
26

34
 :

 V
eh

ic
le

s 
R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

.0
0)



 
Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.F 

Meeting Date:   March 02, 2020 

 
Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

Attachments: Pickups, Releases & Refunds (PDF) 

 

8.F

Packet Pg. 88



8.F.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
ku

p
s,

 R
el

ea
se

s 
&

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

 (
26

50
 :

 P
ic

ku
p

s,
 R

el
ea

se
s 

&
 R

ef
u

n
d

s)



 
Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.G 

Meeting Date:   March 02, 2020 

 
Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Tax Collection Report 

 

Attachments: Tax Collection Report (PDF) 

 

8.G

Packet Pg. 90



8.G.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

26
36

 :
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 
Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.H 

Meeting Date:   March 02, 2020 

 
Submitted By: Kevin Jones, 

 Sheriff 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Surplus Property Request - Maintenance/Sheriff 

 

Attachments: Surplus Property Request (PDF) 

 

8.H

Packet Pg. 92



8.H.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

P
ro

p
er

ty
 R

eq
u

es
t 

 (
26

53
 :

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
P

ro
p

er
ty

 R
eq

u
es

t 
- 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
/S

h
er

if
f)



 
Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.I 

Meeting Date:   March 02, 2020 

 
Submitted By: Ken Bowman, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   NCDOT's Future I-87 Resiliency, Innovation, Safety, 

Economy Project 

 

Attachments: ElaineChao_I87 (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

See attached letter of support for the North Carolina Department of Transportation's Future I-87 

Resiliency, Innovation, Safety, Economy Project (Future I-87 RISE Project).   
Recommendation: 

Approval. 

8.I

Packet Pg. 94



8.I.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

la
in

eC
h

ao
_I

87
  (

26
45

 :
 N

C
D

O
T

's
 F

u
tu

re
 I-

87
 R

es
ili

en
cy

, I
n

n
o

va
ti

o
n

, S
af

et
y,

 E
co

n
o

m
y 

P
ro

je
ct

)



8.I.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

la
in

eC
h

ao
_I

87
  (

26
45

 :
 N

C
D

O
T

's
 F

u
tu

re
 I-

87
 R

es
ili

en
cy

, I
n

n
o

va
ti

o
n

, S
af

et
y,

 E
co

n
o

m
y 

P
ro

je
ct

)



 
Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.J 

Meeting Date:   March 02, 2020 

 
Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Resolution in Support of Alligator River Bridge 

Improvements 

 

Attachments: Resolution in Support of Alligator River Bridge 

Improvements

 (DOCX) 

 

8.J

Packet Pg. 97



 
 

RESOLUTION 2020-03-01 
IN SUPPORT OF ALLIGATOR RIVER BRIDGE IMPROVEMENTS 

 
WHEREAS, the Lindsey C. Warren Bridge which crosses the Alligator River was constructed in 

1960 and serves as the main transportation link along Highway 64 from areas west of Dare County; and 
 
WHEREAS, the draw-bridge infrastructure of the bridge is obsolete and was closed for repairs in 

2017 and 2019 resulting in lengthy detours for residents, visitors, and commerce to Dare County, Currituck 
County, Hyde County and Tyrrell County; and 

WHEREAS, the Alligator River is part of the Intercoastal Waterway and is used by numerous 
commercial shipping vessels and recreational boats on an annual basis, often creating delays and back-ups; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the Lindsey C. Warren Bridge is an essential component of the hurricane evacuation 

route for residents of Dare County, Currituck County, and Hyde County and thousands of Outer Banks 
visitors each year and the continuous functionality of the Warren Bridge is imperative to ensure the safety 
of our residents and visitors; and 

 
WHEREAS, the need for a new bridge and/or a replacement bridge across the Alligator River has 

been identified by the NC Department of Transportation but has not been funded as part of the State’s 
Transportation Improvement Plan despite the age, obscurity and continued operational issues of the  bridge; 
and 

WHEREAS, the methodology for STIP funding does not allow a new or replacement Alligator 
River Bridge to compete effectively against other transportation improvements in more urban areas of the 
State, thus contributing to the continued delay in construction of a new or replacement bridge; and  

  
WHEREAS, the NC Department of Transportation is soliciting comments on transportation 

improvements for inclusion in the ten-year transportation plan for 2023-2032:   
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the Camden County Board of Commissioners requests 

a new or replacement bridge for the Alligator River be included in the 2023-2032 State Transportation 
Improvement Plan in recognition of the vital role this bridge plays in the transportation and commerce needs 
of Eastern North Carolina.   Be it further resolved that other funding sources for such improvements should 
be identified by the State of North Carolina if STIP methodology used for funding is not suitable and 
practicable for this project.  

     
This the 2nd day of March, 2020.  

   
             
      Tom White, Chairman 
      Camden County Board of Commissioners 
ATTEST: 
 
     
Karen M. Davis 
Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

8.J.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 in
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
A

lli
g

at
o

r 
R

iv
er

 B
ri

d
g

e 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

  (
26

46
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 in

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

A
lli

g
at

o
r 

R
iv

er
 B

ri
d

g
e



 
Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 8.K 

Meeting Date:   March 02, 2020 

 
Submitted By: Ken Bowman, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Proclamation - North Carolina 811 Safe Digging Month 

 

Attachments: Proclamation - 811 Safe Digging Month (DOCX) 

 
Summary: 
It is the request of the North Carolina 811 organization that Camden County adopt the attached 
proclamation designating April 2020 as North Carolina 811 Safe Digging Month. 

The North Carolina One Call System (NC811), a utility notification and education center that 
celebrates its 42nd year of service to the citizens of North Carolina, is a vital part of preventing 
damages and injuries when excavating. This vital notification service started in 1978 reaching 
an all-time high of 2.2 million locate requests from excavators to homeowners in 2019. North 
Carolina law requires that anyone engaging in demolition or excavation activities contact NC811 
at least three days prior to beginning the work by calling or clicking 811. 

Recommendation: 
Approval. 

8.K

Packet Pg. 99



 
Camden County, North Carolina 

 
Proclamation Designating April 2020 as  
North Carolina 811 Safe Digging Month 

 
WHEREAS, as utility owners, excavators, designers, and homeowners work to keep pace with 
North Carolina’s economic development, it is important to minimize damages to underground 
utility lines, danger to workers and the general public, environmental impact, and loss of utility 
services to the citizens of North Carolina; and 
 
WHEREAS, North Carolina 811, a utility service notification center and leader in education 
celebrates its 42nd year of continuous service to the State, is key to preventing injuries and 
damages when excavating; and 

WHEREAS, this unique service provides easy, one-call notification about construction and 
excavation projects that may endanger workers and jeopardize utility lines while promoting 
workplace and public safety, reducing underground utility damage, minimizing utility service 
interruptions and protecting the environment; and  

WHEREAS, this vital service, which began in 1978 serves the citizens of North Carolina from 
the mountains to the coast, educates stakeholders about the need for excavation safety whether 
the project is as small as planting a tree to designing and beginning construction on a new 
interstate; and  

WHEREAS, in 2019, the North Carolina one call system received 2.2 million notification 
requests and transmitted over 12.2 million requests, providing protection to utility companies 
infrastructure, their employees, excavators, and customers; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Camden County, North Carolina has designated 
the month of April 2020 as “North Carolina 811 Safe Digging Month” to encourage all 
excavators and homeowners of Camden County to contact 8-1-1 either by dialing 8-1-1 or 
contacting NC811 via the webpage of NC811.org at least three working days prior to digging in 
order to “Know What’s Below,” avoid injury, protect the environment, prevent millions of 
dollars in damages and to remind excavators that three working days’ notice is the law, for safe 
digging is no accident, and that more information may be obtained by visiting www.nc811.org. 

Proclaimed this, the 2nd day of March, 2020. 
 
 
             
      Tom White, Chairman 
      Camden County Board of Commissioners 
ATTEST: 
 
      
Karen M. Davis 
Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

8.K.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ro
cl

am
at

io
n

 -
 8

11
 S

af
e 

D
ig

g
in

g
 M

o
n

th
  (

26
39

 :
 P

ro
cl

am
at

io
n

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 C

ar
o

lin
a 

81
1 

S
af

e 
D

ig
g

in
g

 M
o

n
th

)

http://www.nc811.org/


 
Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.L 

Meeting Date:   March 02, 2020 

 
Submitted By: Dan Porter, Planning Director 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Set Public Hearing - Rezoning Application Clarann 

Mansfield 

 

Attachments: Agenda Summary Sheet Ordinance 2020-02-01

 (DOC) 

Mansfield Rezoning Findings (DOCX) 

2020-02-01 Ordinance Amending the Official Zoning 

Map - Mansfield

 (DOC) 

 
See attached agenda summary, Planning Board recommendation and supporting 
documentation.   

8.L

Packet Pg. 101



           Camden County Board of Commissioners 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

        
 
Meeting Date:   March 2, 2020 

Attachments:    Ordinance/Findings/Planning Board  
   Recommendation  

Submitted By:  Planning Department  

Item Title: Set Public Hearing Ordinance 2020-02-01; Rezoning Application (UDO 
2020-01-16) for Clarann Mansfield 

 
Summary: 
 
Applicant is requesting to rezone one acre (where house is located) of her approximately 18-acre 
parcel located at 146 Belcross Road from Working Lands (WL) to Suburban Residential (SR) to 
preserve as much farmland as possible.   Current zoning (WL) requires minimum density of 5 
acres when subdividing.    Neighborhood meeting held January 14, 2020 with no opposition.    
Although the request can be construed as spot zoning, the property is located in an area that is 
supported by both the CAMA and Comprehensive Plans Future Land Use Maps as suburban 
residential development.  The application for rezoning was heard by the Camden County 
Planning Board at their February 19, 2020 meeting and after discussion with applicant and staff, 
Planning Board made the following motions:  (Both motions passed on a 6-0 vote) 
 
Motion made to approve Consistency Statement as follows:  
 
Consistency statement:    
 
The requested zoning change is consistent with both the CAMA and Comprehensive Future 
Land Use Maps that reflect allowing higher density residential development in targeted areas of 
the County. 
 
Excerpt from Comprehensive Plan – Vision Statement 
 
“New development will be focused within targeted core areas to breathe new life into established 
county villages and to efficiently use existing and planned infrastructure and public resources. 
New housing choices will be made available to serve families, young professionals, and retirees. 
Rural areas will maintain prominence in the county, and will continue to serve agricultural and 
forestry production and low density residential development.” 

Motion for approval: 
 
Planning Board recommended approval of the Rezoning Application (UDO 2020- 01-16) to 
rezone one acre (house lot) of the 18 acres tract from Working Lands (WL) to Suburban 
Residential (SR). 
 
Recommendation:   Set Public Hearing for April 6, 2020. 

8.L.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

g
en

d
a 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

S
h

ee
t 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

02
0-

02
-0

1 
 (

26
41

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 C
la

ra
n

n
 M

an
sf

ie
ld

)



` 

 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

UDO 2020-01-16 
 Zoning Map Amendment  

 
 
PROJECT INFORMATION 
 
 
File Reference:  UDO 2020-01-16 
Project Name: N/A 
PIN:     02-8935-02-96-7774 
 
Applicant:   Clarann Mansfield                                                                                             

Address:   831 North Hwy 343 
                                    Camden, NC 27921 

 Phone:   (252) 771-2400 
 Email:     
 
Agent for Applicant:        
 Address:              
 Phone:      
 Email:     
Current Owner of Record:  Applicant 
 
Meeting Dates: 
1/14/2020                           Neighborhood     
 2/19/2020                         Planning Board 
 

 Application Received: 1/21/2020 
By:  David Parks, Permit Officer 

 
Application Fee paid:   
 
Completeness of Application:  Application is 
generally complete 
 
Documents received upon filing of application 
or otherwise included: 
A. Rezoning Application  
B. Deed 
C. GIS Aerial, Current zoning, Comprehensive 

Plan Future Land Use and CAMA Land Use 
Plan Suitability Maps 

D. Neighborhood Meeting Comments 
E. Zoning Comparison  WL and SR 

 
 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
REQUEST:  Rezone approximately  1  acre from Working Lands (WL) to Suburban Residential (SR) 
on property located at 146 Belcross Road in Courthouse Township. 
 
From Working Lands (WL) Article 151.3.5.2 (Purpose Statement) 
 
The Working Lands (WL) district is established to accommodate agriculture, agriculturally-related uses, 
and limited forms residential development at very low densities in rural portions of the County.  The 
district is primarily intended to preserve and protect bona fide farms and resource lands for current or 
future agricultural use as well as to protect the rural character of the area.  One of the primary tools for 
character protection is the requirement to configure residential subdivisions of more than five lots as 

8.L.b

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

an
sf

ie
ld

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
26

41
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 C

la
ra

n
n

 M
an

sf
ie

ld
)



` 

conservation subdivisions.  The conservation subdivision approach seeks to minimize the visibility of 
new residential development from adjacent roadways through proper placement and screening, and 
allows farmers to capture a portion of the land’s development potential while continuing to farm.  
Conservation subdivisions allow a portion of a tract or site to be developed with single-family detached 
homes while the balance of the site is left as conservation or agricultural land.  The district also 
accommodates a wide range of agricultural and agricultural-related uses like “agri-tourism” as well as 
service and support uses to the rural community, including day care, educational uses, public safety 
facilities, parks, and utility features. 
 
  
To:   Suburban Residential (SR) – Article 151.3.5.4 (Purpose Statement)  
 
 The Suburban Residential (SR) district is the County’s primary district for suburban residential 
neighborhoods located along primary roadways, shoreline areas, and in locations bordering rural areas.  
The district has a one-acre minimum lot area requirement, which is the basic threshold size for lots with 
on-site wastewater systems.  Use of the conservation subdivision configuration is optional for residential 
subdivisions.  While the district allows single-family detached homes, mobile homes on individual lots 
are prohibited. Nonconforming mobile homes may remain but may not be expanded or replaced with 
another mobile home. The district accommodates equestrian uses, utilities, as well as various 
neighborhood-supporting institutional uses such as parks, schools, and public safety facilities.  District 
regulations discourage uses that interfere with the development of residential neighborhoods or that are 
detrimental to the suburban nature of the district.
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8.L.b

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

an
sf

ie
ld

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
26

41
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 C

la
ra

n
n

 M
an

sf
ie

ld
)



` 

PROJECT LOCATION:
 
Vicinity Map:  South Mills Township 
 

 

8.L.b

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

an
sf

ie
ld

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
26

41
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 C

la
ra

n
n

 M
an

sf
ie

ld
)



` 

 
SITE DATA 
 
 
Lot size:   Approximately 18 acres.                          
Flood Zone:   X 
Zoning District(s):  Working Lands (WL) 
Existing Land Uses:  Farmland with House 
 
Adjacent Zoning & Uses: 
 North South  East West 
Zoning Light Industrial (LI) Working Lands 

(WL) 
 Light Industrial (LI)  Working Lands 

(WL)  
Use & size Farmland/Residential 

lot 
Farmland Commercial/Farmland  Housing/Farmland 

 
 
Proposed Use(s):  Cut the house out on one acre and continue to farm residual.   
 
Description/History of property:  Property is located adjacent to Courthouse Core Village off Country 
Belcross Road.   Property has been in the family and farmed for generations.         
      
 
ENVIRONMENTAL  ASSESSMENT 
 
Streams, Creeks, Major Ditches:     
Distance & description of nearest outfall:    It appears the property drains to the north out to Sawyers 
Creek. 
 
 
 
. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8.L.b

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

an
sf

ie
ld

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
26

41
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 C

la
ra

n
n

 M
an

sf
ie

ld
)



` 

CAMA Land Suitability: 
 

 
 

8.L.b

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

an
sf

ie
ld

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
26

41
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 C

la
ra

n
n

 M
an

sf
ie

ld
)



` 

 
CAMA Future Land Use Map 
 

 

8.L.b

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

an
sf

ie
ld

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
26

41
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 C

la
ra

n
n

 M
an

sf
ie

ld
)



` 

 
Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map 
 

 
 

8.L.b

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

an
sf

ie
ld

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
26

41
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 C

la
ra

n
n

 M
an

sf
ie

ld
)



` 

 
Zoning Map: 
 

 
 
 

8.L.b

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

an
sf

ie
ld

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
26

41
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 C

la
ra

n
n

 M
an

sf
ie

ld
)



` 

Floodplain Map 
 

 
 
 

8.L.b

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

an
sf

ie
ld

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
26

41
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 C

la
ra

n
n

 M
an

sf
ie

ld
)



` 

INFRASTRUCTURE & COMMUNITY FACILITIES 
 
Water Water lines are located adjacent to property along Belcross Road. 
 
Sewer              Not available. 
 
Fire District   South Camden Fire District. 
 
Schools   If only cutting out house from farm, impact on schools already calculated..     
 
Traffic   No impact.  
 
 
PLANS CONSISTENCY 
 
CAMA Land Use Plan Policies & Objectives: 
 
 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 
 
The CAMA Land Use Plan was adopted by the Camden County Board of Commissioners on April 4, 
2005.  The proposed zoning change is consistent in that the Future Land Use Maps has property 
identified as Low Density Residential on 1-2 acres or greater.   
 
2035 Comprehensive Plan 
 
 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 
   
The proposed zoning change is consistent with the County’s Comprehensive Plan (Adopted 2012) as 
Future Land Use Map as it shows the property to be Rural Residential.   
 
 
PLANS CONSISTENCY – cont. 
 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan  
 
 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 
 
 Property abuts Belcross Road. 
 
 Other Plans officially adopted by the Board of Commissioners 
 
 N/A 
 
 
  

8.L.b

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

an
sf

ie
ld

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
26

41
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 C

la
ra

n
n

 M
an

sf
ie

ld
)



` 

 
FINDINGS REGARDING ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS: 
 
Yes ☒ No ☐ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Yes ☒ No ☐ 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
 
 
 

Yes ☐ No ☐ 
  
 
 
 

Will the proposed zoning change enhance the public health, safety or 
welfare? 
 
Reasoning:   The proposed zoning change will enhance the property 
owner’s welfare by allowing owner to cut out the existing dwelling out of 
the farm thus preserving valuable farmland.   
 
 
 
 
Is the entire range of  permitted uses in the requested classification 
more appropriate than the range of uses in the existing classification? 
 
Reasoning:     Uses in the requested zoning classification are more 
appropriate as it offers higher density residential development in an area 
identified by the County’s CAMA and Comprehensive Plans future land 
use maps. 
 
 
For proposals to re-zone to non-residential districts along major 
arterial roads:    

 
 
Is this an expansion of an adjacent zoning district of the same 
classification?  N/A 
 
Reasoning:     
 
What extraordinary showing of public need or demand is met 
by this application? N/A 
 
Reasoning:  

  

8.L.b

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

an
sf

ie
ld

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
26

41
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 C

la
ra

n
n

 M
an

sf
ie

ld
)



` 

 
 
 
 
Yes ☐ No ☒ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Yes ☐ No ☒ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Yes ☒ No ☐ 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Yes ☒ No ☒ 

 
 
 
 
 

Will the request, as proposed cause serious noise, odors, light, activity, 
or unusual disturbances? 
 
 
Reasoning:  All uses permitted in the requested zoning classification 
should not cause any serious noise, odors, light activity, or unusual 
disturbances. 
 
 
Does the request impact any CAMA Areas of Environmental 
Concern? 
 
 
Reasoning:  Property is outside any CAMA Areas of Environmental 
Concern. 
 
 
 
Does the county need more land in the zoning class requested? 
 
 
 
Reasoning:    In the appropriate location. 
 
 
 
 
Is there other land in the county that would be more appropriate for 
the proposed uses? 
 
 
Reasoning:    Higher density residential development areas are located 
adjacent to all Core Villages within Camden County .   

8.L.b

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

an
sf

ie
ld

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
26

41
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 C

la
ra

n
n

 M
an

sf
ie

ld
)



` 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Yes ☒ No ☐ 

Will not exceed the county’s ability to provide public facilities: 
 
The proposed zoning will not have an impact on all public facilities, as the 
dwelling already exists. 
 
Schools –     
 
Fire and Rescue –   
 
Law Enforcement –   
 
Parks & Recreation –   
 
Traffic Circulation or Parking –  
 
Other County Facilities –  
 
 
 
Is This A Small Scale “Spot” Rezoning Request Requiring Evaluation 
Of Community Benefits?

 
If Yes (regarding small scale spot rezoning) – Applicants Reasoning: 
 
 
 Personal Benefits/Impact Community Benefits/Impact 
 

With rezoning 
 

 

Allows owner to subdivide 
existing dwelling of one acre 
from the farm thus preserving 
more farmland. 

 

No additional Community 
benefit/Impact. 

 

Without rezoning 
 

 

Owner would have to subdivide 
five acres decreasing amount of 
farmland. 

 

 Benefit/Impact would stay the 
same. 

 
 
 
STAFF COMMENTARY:    
 
The applicant seeks to subdivide the house out of the farm on a one acre tract vice five acres thus 
preserving more farmland which has been her family for many years.  Applicant owns the two adjacent 
tracts of land that is also under farm use.   Although the request can be construed as spot zoning, the 
property is located in an area that is supported by both the CAMA and Comprehensive Plans Future 
Land Use Maps as suburban residential development. 
 
 
 

8.L.b

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

an
sf

ie
ld

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
26

41
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 C

la
ra

n
n

 M
an

sf
ie

ld
)



` 

Consistency statement:    
 
The requested zoning change is consistent with both the CAMA and Comprehensive Future Land Use 
Maps that reflect allowing higher density residential development in targeted areas of the County. 
 
 
Excerpt from Comprehensive Plan – Vision Statement 
 
“New development will be focused within targeted core areas to breathe new life into established county 
villages and to efficiently use existing and planned infrastructure and public resources. New housing 
choices will be made available to serve families, young professionals, and retirees. Rural areas will 
maintain prominence in the county, and will continue to serve agricultural and forestry production and 
low density residential development.” 

Recommendation: 
 
Planning Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Application (UDO 2020- 01-16) to rezone one 
acre (house lot) of the 18 acres tract from Working Lands (WL) to Suburban Residential (SR). 
 
Planning Board: 
 
At their February 19, 2020 meeting the Planning Board made the following motions: 
 

1. Motion made to recommend approval of Consistency as statement as listed above in Staffs 
Findings.  Motion passed  on a 6-0 vote. 

2. Motion made to recommend approval of the rezoning request to rezone a one acre (house lot) of 
the 18 acre tract from Working Lands (WL) to Suburban Residential (SR).  Motion Passed on a 
6-0 vote. 

 
 
  

8.L.b

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

an
sf

ie
ld

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
26

41
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 C

la
ra

n
n

 M
an

sf
ie

ld
)



 

Ordinance No. 2020-02-01 
 

An Ordinance 
Amending the Camden County  

Zoning Map 
Camden County, North Carolina 

 
 
 
Article I: Purpose 
 
The purpose of this Ordinance is to amend the Zoning Map of Camden County, North 
Carolina, which was originally adopted by the County Commissioners on December 20, 
1993, and subsequently amended. 
  
Article II. Amendment to Zoning Map  
 
The Official Zoning Map of Camden County, North Carolina, which was adopted on 
December 20, 1993, and subsequently amended, is hereby amended as follows: 
 

The property currently shown in the Camden County Tax Assessor’s Office as 
PIN 02-8935-02-96-7774, a one acre (house lot) is hereby re-zoned from Working 
Lands to Suburban Residential (SR).   
 

Article III. Penalty 
 

1. Violations of the provision of this Ordinance or failure to comply with any of its  
Requirements, including violations of any conditions and safeguards established 
in connection with grants of variances or Special Use or Conditional Use Permits, 
shall constitute a misdemeanor, punishable by a fine of up to five-hundred ($500) 
dollars or a maximum thirty (30) days imprisonment as provided in G. S. 14-4. 

 
2. Any act constituting a violation of the provisions of this Ordinance or a failure to  

comply with any of its requirements, including violations of any conditions and 
safeguards established in connection with the grants of variances or Special Use 
or Conditional Use Permits, shall also subject the offender to a civil penalty of 
one-hundred ($100) dollars for each day the violation continues.  If the offender 
fails to pay the penalty within ten (10) days after being cited for a violation, the 
penalty may be recovered by the county in a civil action in the nature of debt.  A 
civil penalty may not be appealed to the Board of Adjustment if the offender was 
sent a final notice of violation in accordance with Article 151.568 and did not take 
an appeal to the Board of Adjustment within the prescribed time. 

 
3. This Ordinance may also be enforced by any appropriate equitable action. 

 

8.L.c

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
0-

02
-0

1 
O

rd
in

an
ce

 A
m

en
d

in
g

 t
h

e 
O

ff
ic

ia
l Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 -
 M

an
sf

ie
ld

  (
26

41
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 C

la
ra

n
n



 

4. Each day that any violation continues after notification by the administrator that  
such violation exists shall be considered a separate offense for purposes of the 
penalties and remedies specified in this section. 

 
5. Any one, all or any combination of the foregoing penalties and remedies may be  

used to enforce this Ordinance. 
            
 
Article IV. Severability 
 
If any language in this Ordinance is found to be invalid by a court of competent 
jurisdiction or other entity having such legal authority, then only the specific language 
held to be invalid shall be affected and all other language shall be in full force and effect. 
 
 
Article V. Effective Date 

 
This Ordinance is effective upon adoption. 
 
Adopted by the Board of Commissioners for the County of Camden this       day of        ,                                
2020. 
 
 
      County of Camden 
    
      _____________________________ 
      Tom White, Chairman 
      Camden County Board of Commissioners 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Karen Davis 
Clerk to the Board       (SEAL) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8.L.c

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
0-

02
-0

1 
O

rd
in

an
ce

 A
m

en
d

in
g

 t
h

e 
O

ff
ic

ia
l Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 -
 M

an
sf

ie
ld

  (
26

41
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 C

la
ra

n
n



 
Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 11.A 

Meeting Date:   March 02, 2020 

 
Submitted By: Tammie Krauss, Register of Deeds 

 Register of Deeds 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Register of Deeds Report 

 

Attachments: Register of Deeds Report (PDF) 

 

11.A

Packet Pg. 119



DATE 

--·---

I----··--

TOTAL 

Camden County Register of Deeds: Tammie Krauss 
January 2020 Daily Deposit 

I I 

NC CHILDRII NC DOM. STATE !COUNTY RETIREMEf-1 AUTO FUN[J 
TRUST !VIO. FUND REV. STAMPS REV. STAMPS 

I 
i 
I 

01/02/20 $ - '$ - $ 333.69 I $ 347.31 $ 3.37 $ 20.20 
01/03/20 $ - ! $ - $ 264.60 I $ 275.40 $ 4.02 $ 24.47 
01/06/20 $ -

! $ - $ 26.46 $ 27.54 $ 1.89 $ 11.07 
01/07/20 $ - $ 0.75 $ 5.01 

01/08/20 $ - $ - $ 1,239.70 $ 1,290.30 ; $ 3.92 $ 23.03 

01/09/20! $ 10.00 $ 60.00 $ - $ - !$ 4.56 $ 22.13 
01/10/20! $ 223.44 $ 232.56 I $ 4.43 $ 24.58 
01/13/20 $ 256.76 $ 267.24 $ 5.97 $ 34.56 
01/14/20 I $ 217.56 $ 226.44 $ 3.78 $ 22.14 I 

01/15/20 i $ 1.00 $ 6.54 
01/16/20 ! $ 0.39 $ 1.94 
01/17/20 $ 539.00 $ 561.00 $ 7.05 $ 43.31 
01/21/20 $ 401.80 $ 418.20 $ 10.20 $ 62.27 
01/22/20 i $ 68.60 $ 71.40 $ 5.71 $ 34.62 
01/23/20 i $ 450.80 $ 469.20 $ 5.13 $ 30.28 
01/24/20! I $ 29.40 $ 30.60 $ 3.00 $ 18.26 
01/27/20. $ 5.00 . $ 30.00 I $ 249.90 $ 260.10 $ 5.52 $ 31.09 
01/28/201 I I$ $ 409.02 ! $ $ I 392.98 3.08 16.99 
01/29/20! I 1$ 0.15 $ 0.99 
01/30/20: $ 5.00 $ 30.00 : $ 929.04 $ 966.96 $ 6.84 $ 37.90 

STATE !ROD !TOTAL
! TREASURYi GENERAL
I .

$ 24.80 I$ 176.63 $ 906.00 
$ 24.80 ! $ 214.71 $ 808.00 
$ 18.60 ! $ 94.44 $ 180.00 

I$ 45.04 $ 50.80 

$ 37.20 $ 196.85 $ 2,791.00 

$ 18.60 $ 188.71 $ 304.00 
$ 49.60 $ 215.99 $ 750.60 
$ 62.00 $ 295.47 $ 922.00 
$ 37.20 $ 188.88 $ 696.00 

$ 58.66 $ 66.20 
$ 6.20 $ 17.47 $ 26.00 
$ 55.80 $ 363.84 $ 1,570.00 
$ 68.20 $ 538.93 $ 1,499.60 
$ 49.60 $ 290.87 $ 520.80 
$ 49.60 $ 256.99 $ 1,262.00 
$ 24.80 ! $ 153.94 $ 260.00 
$ 37.20 $ 259.19 $ 878.00 
$ 31.20 I $ 147.73 ! $ 1,007.00 

1$ 8.86 $ 10.00 
$ 55.80 $ 320.46 $ 2,352.00 

01/31/201 1$ 1,238.23 $ 1,288.77 $ 7.35 $ 42.26 I $ 80.60 $ 359.79 ! $ 3,017.00 
! ! 

I 0.00 
0.00 

• 
!$ -

$ 20.00 $ 120.00 $ 6,861.96 $ 7,142.04 $ 88.11 $ 513.64 $ 737.80 $ 4,393.45 1 $ 19,877.00 
I I 

11.A.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

37
 :

 R
eg

is
te

r 
o

f 
D

ee
d

s 
R

ep
o

rt
)



Ledger Report Fee Distribution 
TAMMIE KRAUSS, REGISTER OF DEEDS 

Camden, NC 
Date Range From Wednesday, January 01, 2020 to Friday, January 31, 2020 

Name Amount 

NC Children's Trust Fund $20.00 

NC Domestic Violence Fund $120.00 

State Revenue Stamp $6,861.96 

County Revenue Stamp $7,142.04 

Land Transfer Fee $0.00 

Floodplain Map Fund $0.00 

Supplemental Retirement $88.11 

ROD Automation Fund $513.64 

Dept Of Cultural Resources $0.00 

Vital Records Fund $0.00 

State General Fund $0.00 

State Treasurer Amoun1 $737.80 

ROD General Fund $4,393.45 

Total Distribution For Period $19,877.00 

Cash Total $554.60 

Check Total $19,055.40 

Pay Account Tota $267.00 

ACH Total $0.00 

Escrow Account Tota $0.00 

Overpayment Total $0.00 

Total Deposit For Period $19,877.00 

Report Generated at Monday, February 3, 2020 7:44 AM Page 1 oft 

11.A.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
26

37
 :

 R
eg

is
te

r 
o

f 
D

ee
d

s 
R

ep
o

rt
)



 
Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 11.B 

Meeting Date:   March 02, 2020 

 
Submitted By: Kim Perry, 

 Library 

 Prepared by: Kim Perry 

 
Item Title   Library Report 2/2020 

 

Attachments: 20-01 (DOCX) 

 

11.B

Packet Pg. 122



Camden County Public Library 

January 2020 Statistics 

 
 

Visitor Count 1,876 

Materials Check Outs & Renewals   3,112 

Computer/ Wireless Use 627/541 

Questions Answered 617 

Children’s Programs/Attendance 17/225 

Adult Programs/Attendance 3/22 

Outreach Programs/Attendance 3/25 

Meeting Room Usage/Attendance 12/110 

Days/Hours Open 23/202 

# Items in Collection 18,949 

Library Card Holders 2,579 

 

 

Comparison by Year 

2018-2020 

    

           

3,298 3,568
3,112

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

Jan 2018 Jan 2019 Jan 2020

Circulation

1,727
2,024 1,876

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

Jan 2018 Jan 2019 Jan 2020

Attendance

11.B.a

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

0-
01

  (
26

48
 :

 L
ib

ra
ry

 R
ep

o
rt

)


	Agenda Packet
	Welcome & Call to Order
	Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance
	Rev. William Sawyer

	1. Public Comments
	2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement
	3. Consideration of Agenda
	4. Presentations
	A. 2640 : Area Agency on Aging Advisory Council - Gwen Wescott
	Printout: 2640 : Area Agency on Aging Advisory Council - Gwen Wescott

	B. 2652 : Masons of Widow's Son Lodge No. 75 - Paul Vincent
	Printout: 2652 : Masons of Widow's Son Lodge No. 75 - Paul Vincent
	a. Masons of Widow's Son Lodge #75


	Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	5. Public Hearings
	A. 2644 : Major Amendment to Master Plan - Camden Plantation PUD (UDO 2020-01-32)
	Printout: 2644 : Major Amendment to Master Plan - Camden Plantation PUD (UDO 2020-01-32)
	a. Agenda Summary Sheet Camden Plantation Amended MP
	b. Amended Master Plan Findings
	c. Camden Plantation - Amended Master Plan 12-6-19 Submittal
	d. Camden Plantation PUD Master Plan
	e. Land Use Application - Camden Plantation


	6. New Business
	A. 2649 : Tax Report
	Printout: 2649 : Tax Report
	a. 20200225105859984.pdf


	7. Board Appointments
	A. 2642 : Adult Care Home Community Advisory Committee
	Printout: 2642 : Adult Care Home Community Advisory Committee

	B. 2621 : Senior Advisory Board
	Printout: 2621 : Senior Advisory Board
	a. Paula Ledbetter_Senior Advisory


	8. Consent Agenda
	A. 2638 : BOC Meeting Minutes - February 3, 2020
	Printout: 2638 : BOC Meeting Minutes - February 3, 2020
	a. bocminutes_020320

	B. 2651 : Budget Amendment
	Printout: 2651 : Budget Amendment
	a. Budget Amendment

	C. 2635 : DMV Monthly Report
	Printout: 2635 : DMV Monthly Report
	a. DMV Monthly Report for April,2020

	D. 2647 : Refunds Over $100.00
	Printout: 2647 : Refunds Over $100.00
	a. Refunds Over $100

	E. 2634 : Vehicles Refunds Over $100.00
	Printout: 2634 : Vehicles Refunds Over $100.00
	a. Vehicle Refunds Over $100

	F. 2650 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	Printout: 2650 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	a. Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	G. 2636 : Tax Collection Report
	Printout: 2636 : Tax Collection Report
	a. Tax Collection Report

	H. 2653 : Surplus Property Request - Maintenance/Sheriff
	Printout: 2653 : Surplus Property Request - Maintenance/Sheriff
	a. Surplus Property Request

	I. 2645 : NCDOT's Future I-87 Resiliency, Innovation, Safety, Economy Project
	Printout: 2645 : NCDOT's Future I-87 Resiliency, Innovation, Safety, Economy Project
	a. ElaineChao_I87

	J. 2646 : Resolution in Support of Alligator River Bridge Improvements
	Printout: 2646 : Resolution in Support of Alligator River Bridge Improvements
	a. Resolution in Support of Alligator River Bridge Improvements

	K. 2639 : Proclamation - North Carolina 811 Safe Digging Month
	Printout: 2639 : Proclamation - North Carolina 811 Safe Digging Month
	a. Proclamation - 811 Safe Digging Month

	L. 2641 : Set Public Hearing - Rezoning Application Clarann Mansfield
	Printout: 2641 : Set Public Hearing - Rezoning Application Clarann Mansfield
	a. Agenda Summary Sheet Ordinance 2020-02-01
	b. Mansfield Rezoning Findings
	c. 2020-02-01 Ordinance Amending the Official Zoning Map - Mansfield


	9. County Manager's Report
	10. Commissioners' Reports
	11. Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies
	A. 2637 : Register of Deeds Report
	Printout: 2637 : Register of Deeds Report
	a. Register of Deeds Report

	B. 2648 : Library Report
	Printout: 2648 : Library Report
	a. 20-01


	12. Other Matters
	13. Adjourn

	Appendix
	4.A · 2640 : Area Agency on Aging Advisory Council - Gwen Wescott
	4.B · 2652 : Masons of Widow's Son Lodge No. 75 - Paul Vincent
	4.B.a · Masons of Widow's Son Lodge #75

	5.A · 2644 : Major Amendment to Master Plan - Camden Plantation PUD (UDO 2020-01-32)
	5.A.a · Agenda Summary Sheet Camden Plantation Amended MP
	5.A.b · Amended Master Plan Findings
	5.A.c · Camden Plantation - Amended Master Plan 12-6-19 Submittal
	5.A.d · Camden Plantation PUD Master Plan
	5.A.e · Land Use Application - Camden Plantation

	6.A · 2649 : Tax Report
	6.A.a · 20200225105859984.pdf

	7.A · 2642 : Adult Care Home Community Advisory Committee
	7.B · 2621 : Senior Advisory Board
	7.B.a · Paula Ledbetter_Senior Advisory

	8.A · 2638 : BOC Meeting Minutes - February 3, 2020
	8.A.a · bocminutes_020320

	8.B · 2651 : Budget Amendment
	8.B.a · Budget Amendment

	8.C · 2635 : DMV Monthly Report
	8.C.a · DMV Monthly Report for April,2020

	8.D · 2647 : Refunds Over $100.00
	8.D.a · Refunds Over $100

	8.E · 2634 : Vehicles Refunds Over $100.00
	8.E.a · Vehicle Refunds Over $100

	8.F · 2650 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	8.F.a · Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	8.G · 2636 : Tax Collection Report
	8.G.a · Tax Collection Report

	8.H · 2653 : Surplus Property Request - Maintenance/Sheriff
	8.H.a · Surplus Property Request

	8.I · 2645 : NCDOT's Future I-87 Resiliency, Innovation, Safety, Economy Project
	8.I.a · ElaineChao_I87

	8.J · 2646 : Resolution in Support of Alligator River Bridge Improvements
	8.J.a · Resolution in Support of Alligator River Bridge Improvements

	8.K · 2639 : Proclamation - North Carolina 811 Safe Digging Month
	8.K.a · Proclamation - 811 Safe Digging Month

	8.L · 2641 : Set Public Hearing - Rezoning Application Clarann Mansfield
	8.L.a · Agenda Summary Sheet Ordinance 2020-02-01
	8.L.b · Mansfield Rezoning Findings
	8.L.c · 2020-02-01 Ordinance Amending the Official Zoning Map - Mansfield

	11.A · 2637 : Register of Deeds Report
	11.A.a · Register of Deeds Report

	11.B · 2648 : Library Report
	11.B.a · 20-01



